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By 3011\1 DOL’GL\S

Her3is-Lxaminee $1aif Writer
Defense attorneys in the Sire
kan Bishara Sirhan murder trial
today will try to counleract 2
stinging proseeution summation
which ridiculed” much of the
psychiatric  defense and ealled
for his conviction for f.rxt qie-
gree mordsr. . L L L

"Russel] "E.: Pamms, lav,;.cr
whom Sirhan- regards as a'fa-
ther figwe., will' open the de-;
fonse summation thh an R’e)
count of the childhodd of thel
admitted slayer of Scn Lobcrtl
¥. Kennedy. “

The defensc, contends mﬁtal
scars Inflicted on Sirhan when
he was 3 child ia his mpalive
Palestine Jaid the growndwork
for the mental dxsmtcbratxo-x
which ultimately Jed to his June;
3, 1968, fatal shooting of Sem.
hemedy at the Am‘oassador Ho-
tel. - .

Parsons and mi Sxomtm,
bmdo Zola' Berman and Grant
'Cooper, who will follow hm

inftalking to the jury of s
mea-and five women, will m* to
overcome the impression Dep
Dist. Atty. David N. Fitts made
on the jurors ycsterday in a
three-hour and 19-mingte sum-
mallo:x ,

l”; ‘that <pce¢h the Juﬁon
keapd ﬁxrhau donounccd a‘F :
“liar,” and psychological tlsti-
mony offered on his beokalf dis-

missed as “‘entertainment . ..

pure eatertainment.” !

Sithan erupted info 2 briefy
temmr-tantmm early in Futts

pros'*cutor. ' ;e

. Tose from his chair with clench-

-fsoinewhat unusval in the cntm-

SUIMTATION - v-.x,n hc way (RrpeThes defense cortentxon that!

®
)

(M0unt Chpp!ng In Space Below)

-.‘ * T T

Staitt to Counter State

mbid aving ei.bej Tiow SXCA" Th«t‘s 2 question
28 Baving I‘ed By e ou to decide. 15T 2l to

thizk he’s a bit sick, because I
can't imagine anyone in the
Ambassador Hotel stepping
from a tray rack asd firing at
Sen. Kennedy and not being
sick. If 2 crime is, committed by
a normal person, that would be
cause for alarm., What's 2 sick
was dectared. T 7 man? — a departure from nor-
¥itts, in a <u1pn;in;}3; %ﬁt mal”*
ot preseatation, Jashed 01 yoyouing thi, the prosesutor
the deéen\e i cdfﬁ?f"% Mitore into the psychiatric and!
Tubis MCTEVE + -+ - Ipsychological testimony in the;
absurd. . ~ Sirhan case Witk 2 s!ashmg
‘Three vwks of c.efen&e teﬂtz scorn and derision,
rmony sought to paint Sirhan 3s
a seriously il miental cripple,

“He's lylag, he's lymg.’ Sir-
han <creamed at the jury as he

¢d fists, R
Bailffs quickly re<trmed Sa'-
han’ 2ad hastled mm from the
coyrt room as 2 short recess

His first target was San Diego

2. Rennedy whilejclinical ps cho‘ovx,»t Dr, Martia
{:::x: ;\cli?ﬁciiﬂd I‘\ém? V. M, Schog' who gave the defen-
dant a battery of psychological

Bt the rcamy of erhau Ftts
told the jury, “is the mon you
see in this court . . . the mam
who testified on xhc witness
atand with a certam t.ramanc

" ¥
h-.-

:]A man, with iintewée‘ace

tests in November and testified
later he found him to~be 2
paranoid-schizophrenic—a men-
tally il person who suffered
delusions of persecution and
who felt the conflict of two per-
sonalities within himsell.

un Fitts pointed out that news-,
nat courts. ren bad discovered that Dr.
Slrhan has the abxhty to anuc. Schort' had Copled n')u(h of h151
ipate, Fitts said, and could Tepost on Sirhan word fo’r’
a1 “Rardly wait for his Jawyers to WOoXd from 2 casebook

Miinish 2 question $o that he published last year by former
could answqer.” New York State Mental Hygiene'

Commxssxo&er Dr. James Brus-
"erhan has a sense of thels

‘
theatrical,” said Fitts, ‘. .. and . . -
deliberately chose to use four- Beyond that, e prosecutor
letter ' words . . . then he would ¢harged, Dr. Schorr had inject-

snile at the judge 2nd say, ed his own personality into bis
‘Excuse me your honor.” " [valuatxon of Sirhan’s psyche.

TFurning ‘toward Sirhan, Fitts] Reading the San Diege man’s
demanded, “Do you think this! valuation of Sirhan’s responses
man scated at the counsel tabfelto the ROX‘SCh&Ch (mk blot) test

"Idid nmot know what Be wasFills commented sarcastically,

dmng? I am certain that he didi‘That’s pure Schorrism.”

. o Dr. Schorr’s evaluation of Sir-)
' than is “pure entertajnment,”
said.

Sithaa is mentally ill was"“rn- 2 continued:

disputed by Fitts.
“We concede he's cxd\ o the

S vamm g e
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. t00,” he complained, -

" “FEntertainment is inappropri-
ate in 2 court Toom in 2 capitdl]
case . . . partictlarly in the
‘case of the assassination of Sen.
‘Kennedy. =

* 7 have' consigned. Dr. Schorx
to oblivion in my argumert.
.iThe_prosecutor said that ke
had more respect for the evily-
aton of Dr. 0. Roderick -Ri-
chardygOn, who also reported Sir-
ban s mentally ill. But, he
kinsisted, Dr. Richardson is 2
textbook psychologist where, “a
little something more_ is, re-
quix{gd.” . } L

ey
-Dr. Richardson, .according. to
Fitls, “does mot take common
sense fato account.” .

+ Fitls said that he was dis
turbed that four other psycholo-
gists ‘Bad taken the Schorr:Ri-
chardson raw data, and come to
the concluston Sirban was seri-
ously ill, ‘L L dad

> [ 21
. “They all in effect said,.‘Me

TNy
1 Cn e

* Alluding to Dr. Schorr’s testi-
mony, he told the jury, “I just
idon't see how these psycholo:
gists said ‘Me too’ {o that, yet
they’ve Me, tooed’ the whole
Sheb?ng-” . iR ) '.‘:

‘He ascribed this to the fact

' LI

tee profession s ill served,’”” he
said. | -

Turning to psychiatric testi-
mony in the case, he first told
the jury that Dr, Eric Margs,
West Los Angeles psychialrist
who examined Sirhan, said ke
was of diminished mental ca-
pacity, but refused to offer a
diagnosis of the yousg Arab’s
illeess. @ .

A T £y

For the chicf of Sirhan’s de-
fense baptery, Dr, Bernard L.
Diarw of Berkeley, Fitts' xe-
served his deepest scorn, © |
. Dr. Diamond testified oa the
basis of hypno-therapy of Sirhan
that the defendant learned to
hypootize himiself through the
practice of the occult, and was
in a self-induced trance when he
shot Kennedy, - '

Fitts recalled that evaluating
kis own theory * Dr, Diamond
had téstified: - o

“I agree tbis is an absurd,]
preposterous story . . . unlikely]
and fncredidle. .. .-

St is impossible to have the
last word with Dr. Diamond. . .
Let him have the last word.”
Central question raised by the

the same fraternity.”
. He compared their refuctance

the reluctance of physicians to
testify in malpractice suits.

i But, he pointed out, one psy-:
ichojozist ~ Dr. Leonard Olin-
;g who testified .for the prose.:
cution~had examined the!
Schorr-Richardson data andi

acluded it did not show ser|
fous Theafal illness inSirkam~>

1o counter their colleagucs to |,

¢ EL TR WA PSR I [ SR T T o .
LThere' J§ always' somehodylihal Mr.” Sirhan §s not 2 well
who has guts enogh . . . 10 53y

man,” he said. “The Yuestiendis,
‘How skk’is he?” o
Psychological tests are valid
only in determining the indivig
ual’s'state of mind at the time
he takes the test, Fitts said.,
They can not predict future cone
duct, or accoynt for past cone
duct- - N N
The tests, and the psychiatric
interviews were aimed at deter«|
mining whether Siraan was ca.!
pable of “meaningfully and ma.
turely” plotting’ and carrying
out the killing of 'Kennedy, Filts
said, He warned the jurors that
in the long xun they wowld have
to decide this for themselves s
as jurors, not psychologists, » «=
He Said: i R ;
“The question js what, does
‘mature’ mean. The question {3
what does ‘mezningful’ mean, ’
“Matore ~— old cnough. to
procreate, ripe for picking,.
Doges it mean you must have the .
global view of the world of thé
great sage of philosopher?” « ¢
“Does it mean as contemplis
tive in judgment 2s anyoné-of
you on-the jury? w e
“What exactly is ‘mature?”:, ,
. “What is ‘meaningful’? How
much is the individual required

,
e

e

psychiairic testimony In the'to Tead ints a contemplated act

that psychologists “all belong to:3se, Fitts told the jurors, isbefore it biecomes meaningful?
' Esycttlogists all belong to, A oy Sirtan e mentally;

“No .individual, after mature

responsible for the shooting “in and micaringful reflection would

the eatly hours of Jude 5.
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year, Sen. Robert F. Kennedy, -

dicate to nve that the ‘sen-

dividuel could kmow that this »

Editien: Night PFinal

Jan, 7. We have now passed ' walsthand, reached around where he was accompanied
,!the three-month anniversary. = Carl: Uecyf. and fired e:ol‘t by~ Jesse Umy the de.fend Iéoi_?.ngeles,
. We have heard the testimony | Shols. e sm ‘mumbled: aillxl.
of some 90 witnesses, But I, «As you have heard Irom po ' "did it for my country ” e
suggest to you that for the | witnesses, he fired one or IWo, [ ynmyh said he was tryiag to
1ast three we have departed in | then: paused and then fired . .help and the defendant re-
some measure from the basic 1 more. It is natural these Wit plisd: “It’s too late . . . s
premise of this ir}xal«n&urden imijes edshoztﬁdmbc mﬁ?ﬁi} ,too'Jate.” -
. "Murder, and Tl read it, is | confused al the al o1t ignifi f this re-
the unlawful killing of 2 hus . shots. Carl Uecker himself ‘p{;hé sso&tg:gce 1 owm xseave -
man being with malice afore- | believed that he had x:eaded 'You to conjure with. —_—
thought, alimost instantly, grabbing the =\ " rets g0 back to
"Malice may be €ithet ex- " | am of the assailant. ‘that .word. 1t is expressed
pressed or implied. I is ex- * "Yoit have heard the VIOW ypentpord i manifest intent
pressed when the killing is ; of & ballistics expert that the unlawfully to kill 2 human be — |
done -outright. It is implied shot” that killed the semator ing. We have an individual |
when the Xilling results from = was fired at pointblank range irecognizing his target, rapidly ‘
an action involved with wan. ' sy and three other shots . . . "anproaching the target and — |
Jlon disregard for human life.  “One, passed through hiS fmm eight shots. ‘
' cEsuggest what we are deal | Yody, one lodged in the ©er- . nat could be clearer than |
ing with in this case’is ex- vical:area, and both enfered gpat ' |
pressed malice. the body in the area of the ; cern- ; |
«On the fifth day of June Jast  right armpit. This would in- dwﬁ:hygg v“vn?gtlgeer ctorige r:x Dates h-10-69

ia an exultant mood after the ator was still on his fcct, was 2 wrong thing. Malice in Asthor: Donald Goodenow
triumph of seeking the presi-  “'poyr shots had been fired tuis way implies the doing of Editor:

dential nomination in Califor-  pefore Mr. Uecker ‘entered Something not socially accept- Title:

nia, probably tired, was on pis  tne acfion. Thereafter, the ,able, the doing of something ' Kensalt

way 10 umnecessary €ele-  seene became chaotic. < “Wrong,

bration at some night olWb .. kmow that the rounds of . You will be concerned with

wiea be passed rOUgh 2 ptonien dere exponded, whether or mot this cefendant | Chiosacter:

Kitchen pantry to give the
working  gentlemen  of ‘the
press a chance to meet their
deadlines.

- As he reached the serving
table, ke paused to receive
the . congratulations of two
witnesses who have testified '

and five other individuals
were wounded as 2 result of
this' shooting. 'We know that
the defendant was immediate-
Iy ‘subdued. We know many
geappled with him and that
. they struggled ose -against
another.

at that time was able to ap- |
preczate that f{iring dullets
into ‘the head of anozher in-
dividual is 2 thing not gen-

erally approved of in our -

community. Did Re know if
that was a good thing to do,

"-e-::.’..: bad thm~ to dq}___u,.x.g_

or

Classification 56 156
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in this case, Juan Romeph Th .
) N e defendant toid his fecl: o
e o U3t o 1 et o e soi— o |
7. fect away. ator o 3 sepv.  alse To Rafer Johaghs ke Z2D e Y.
: la* fray, stepped from said, :I can explam lcan €x-. l g ity /’
. befy.capproached the senator, - PIAL% T ‘i F3l o L0§ ANCELES :
é%” b
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S_‘F“r’*rmm R R - - ’,a" ,:T:ru-q‘wq:.— .:1 ‘
' T I o
“nomore ' complica

ted than
, that,
.. The state has asked a
vwill continue to ask that you
rrefurn & verdict of mur%(;n
the first degree.
“ The theory of murder is
‘ that Sirhan Sirhan premedi-
tated and deliberated upon
' his intended act. That invol-
; ves intent to kill. The intent
"to Xill is something that the
-defense will, et us say, con-
, cede. . TR
Jt is the issue,of premedi-
tation and deliberation that the
defense is primarily con-
cerned. Premeditation and de-
liberation, as distinguished

r e

. between first-and second-de- }
gree murder, rean some kind,

,of decision-making process
* about the acf. It is the weigh-
_ Ing of arguments pro and con,
_rather than acling on rash
| impulse. '
« The law eavisions the pos-
sibility that an individual may
« harbor mialice alorethought,
they (the law) know the thing
“he is doing is wroag but he
acts so quickly without mak-
ing the decision 2s to how he

, is going to act, 50 that there

_is no premeditation, ,
* Thé law does not prescrive
« to you to what extent an indi-
1 vidual must weigh and preme-
ditate before 2 caleulated goal
i to kill is formed. .
i TheJaw saysthis will depend
1 on the sjtuation and the indi-
* vidual~that a cold, calculated
i decision to kill may be arxived
at within mirutes or seconds

‘depending on the circumstanc-

‘es atd the individual.
¢ In this case, the people sug-
.gest to you that the cold and
" calculated decision to take the
life of Robert F. Kennedy had
* been arrived at long in ad-
"vance of Sirhan’s arrival at the
Ambassador Hotel.

The facts in the opinion of
the prosccution lead logically
to the conclusion that this de-

fendant did not actin 2 rashor |

impulsive manner at the time
“he fired the bullet.into the

ith respect to his statemei-emSithan’s view js SEred-ty.

imind, we are asked to accept « many. He js not’the only one’

fwhen the defendant tells us ke
{first intended to go to the
iAmbassador Hotel because of
1the Rafferty parly. Sometime
lin the past, he and Kathlecn
Rafferty had been in school
together. There is no sugges-
tion that Kathleen Raff
would have beea glad to see
Sirhan and one would suppose
_ that some ycars had passed
since they had been at school
fogether. ) .
Sirhan had never been
much a band with the ladies.
but maybe he was looking for
Kathleen Rafferty. If so, he
went fo the Rafferty party

and found himself to be some-

e

i

|

i

' R

what ill-clad. He felt self-con-
sciois, he didn’t feel wanted.

In any event, be left the
Rafferty room feeling’ some-:
what rancorous.

Outside the Rafferty roomj
he met two people dressed;
bike himself. Some discussion

!
‘

H
i

|

i
effect, “We vole we're part of
‘ the public . ..
L right to go in there:” .
He then told of giving 2 girl
fra $20 tip. I wish you could
i know the time we have spent

i

|

1 R
itgy'ing to find the girl fie says
,he gave the $20 tip to. Maybe
.it was just Sirhan’s big talk,
maybe not. Maybe she just
didn't want to come forward,
Then there is a possibility she
feared someone would take
, the $20 away from her.

Do we have the state of
Sirhan's mind? Is this the
expression of the usual Sir-
han? Sirhan in bis notebook
entries, the Sirhan who wrote
the manifesto, the Sirhan dis-
illusioned with the American
| political system,
! Mr, Sirhan Is 23 years old.
* He isa't the only young protes-

ter. I view with alarm the
! protests of the last few years.
| They alarm me and I woader

| from now when these ProfesT

. brain of Robert F. Kennedyr—=-tess take our places. ..«

1 the Ambassador Hotel.

2025 RELEASE UNDER
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we have 3’

H

. who is disillusioned, His ilu-
sions are shared by many.
' They are pot disiltusions—illu-

sions perhaps. T

But he has an 2bsolute right-
to have -opinions not, shared
by the majority. It is all right
to entertain ideas that this is-
not the best government, that
this is not the best time, that
this "Is nol the best of all
possible worlds.

In any event, this is Mr,
i Sirban. He felt rejected at the
i Rafferty party. - .
i He is something.of 2 loner.

! He docsn’t want 1o stay where

he is not wanted. o
! In the light of that, and if

}

t
4

v
i

j Sirban hated Robert Kennedy

EROWS

as has been made pretty

+ clear, and if be felt he wasnt |

wanted, why did Be stay

But stay tbere ke did.

We had thg testimony of
Hans Bidstzyh (Ambassador
Hotel electfician), who szid
be had guite a social convers

arose about going ivto the:satipn and that Sirhan was
room at all. Sirhan said in :

particularly intercsted in a
man in uniform and interested
in the security surrounding
Robert Kennedy.

Courious, isn't it? '

Four people testified the de-
fendant had something to
drink. This was. arouad 10
o’clock. T suggest it was be-~
"tween 9:30 and 10:30 p.m,
'when they saw him, and on all
occasions the defendant had
‘somethiny to drink in his
.?and, presumably a Tom Col-
‘lins. S .
! But he wasn’t drunk then,
‘nor was he drunk at the time
0f the assassination. All the
‘evidence of intoxication we
have s that of the deferidant
himself,

He gvas observed dy Judy
Royft at the rear of the Em-
bassy Room near the double
doors’ leading to the pantry.
She asked him to leave and he
complied. :

We can infer from the festi-
mony of Martia Petruslf that
when he accosted Marlin Pe-

what will happen & [ew YeaTS yycvy ine  senator e

=

E.O. 14176



’

*ready come down fron the'
Ssixtir=ii0or suite and passed

‘ |

may be somewhat IT{ed,”

| The teitimony of ’\Qré}'a?(;~70 the police mind, which

manager of the Pasadina

¢ through the! pantry to the Em-  bealth “food store where Sir- i

app“oached and asked: “Will what enlightening on this. At

‘bassy Room.' The defendant, han was employed) is some- |

,he come back that way?”

i Teast on payday. Sirhan had'a

We ‘dont know where the wallet in his pocket, He fished |

d defendant went after thate-

.. Martin Petrusky didn’t know.
" But there are indications e !
f went near the tray rack in the
pantr
We can jofer that there he
 remained with a gun in his
waistband waiting for the sen-
ator to return in a dircction
, he knew by reason of his
““knowing the senator had
. passed before. -

According to the testumony i

* of Judy Royer, in any event,
' it had been decided that the
senator would go to the Colo-
i pial Room to give the press a
break.
From the point of View of
¢ the assassination, ‘it docsa’t
make any differsace whether
. the senator was going to the
" Colonial ‘Room first or the
Ambassador Room fisst, In -
. On¢ way or the other, he was
iag both places. ' ﬂ
X suggest jt was po fortu}
ous circumstance that Sirhay
. vaxte_d in a2 place where at
one time or another the sena-
tor would pass and becorie a
target. b
All the Yogic points to this
his hatred, the notebooks, his
vxsxtmg the ranges, his rapxd
; his wquny at the pantry,
the loaded gun in his belt, the
min:mag. amraunition, the
conduct of the defendant, his
statements after his arrest,
the cute way he avoided iden-
tifying himself in custody,
Add to this another item ~
+his identity Jeft in the glove-

‘box of his car, He has testi- .

, fied, and Adel Sirhan has tes-
'tified, that the Sirkan boys
rare in the habit of not car-
rying their identifications,

A

(At this point Sirhan rose in

; it out and put money in it. :
» 2R angry outburst and Judge | l

;Walker hastily recessed s gemonstrable, some not,

court,) .
| At the time we stoppcd for |
{recess, I was discussing the
i matter of his identification,
As far as his employer was
concerned, he had canxied his
identification with him.

I would suggest that per-
"haps Sirhan was in the babit
of carrying his Identificition
with him, but on this evening,
with the idea of attempling
: {0 escape after having suc-
cessfully or unsuccessfully at-
‘tempted to 2ssassinate the sen-
ator, did not have h.s xdent.. 4
fication.

- This is the'sort of precau
tion waich 2 reasonable assas |
sin would take. I don't place.
any special importance on .1,

: bat it is 2 curious fact for you
to consider.

We have these uncontro» er

and to the prosecution mind,
which is also probably limit.
ed, this suggests deliberate
and premeditated murder
with malice aforethought.
Now with respect to the
defendant’s state of mind. His
testimony is replete with what
¥ consider to be lies, some of
* Anything in this case which.’
would appear to indicate that
this was premeditated or de-
‘liberated murder is denied by
tye defendant, regardless of
who said it ~ ¢ven by those -
who were trying to help him,
who 2dvance hiis best mterests
in this case.
Harking back to Atvm
Clagrk, who told us that Sirkan
said, “I am going to kill that

s.0.0.,” the defendant bran&, <,

that 2 lie. Betnard Diam
said it was a “mistake.”
moremore ' .
_You_ can_ appreciate that

| statement attributed to him

by Alvin Clark was an indica-*
tion of premeditation, -
Sirhan s2id a2e went to the
-Ambassador Hotel June 2.-1f
he was as innocent as he tried
to toll us, why didn’t ke admyt

{ this to his own couns¢l? He

tible facts: ' . M__A;}g_mted it to Diamondfimatiy—

.His fixing on the rifle ra ;
~His appeara{xce at_the MtcJ

bn June 2. His gun in his
!axst -band. His jnquiry with
respcct 1o security. His m
quiry if the senator vmu}d
come this way. The manner of'
assassination, efficient and
certainly effective. The state-
menis of the defendant,
immediately following the ap
prehension,

We have his somewhat -
rious verbosity with the police
officers, without his ever ask-
mg questions about his custo-

] setting., " Y

$

This strikes me as inconven.

2025 RELEASE UNDER
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{bcmjuse,it was known that he
“had’ been “identified at that
, lime and place.

R silds Thess ToteSOORS

o change the suhiect,. I
were taken from my house want to discuss some of the
without permission.” | expert dofease Wwitnesses. I

' That is not an outburst i{ advance on this area With:

* He says 2}l witnesses who you w.l but consider the con’ some trep.daticn.
said he wa's rapid firing were ‘ent, There is a concept of
* miztaken, Sirhan said an indi Ypfal search and seizure, and  start

vith Dr. (Martin M.)
“Vidual next to bim in"unifopm -his is what the defendant was, Sc¢h

because he may have

{was engaging in rapid fire— 3sing. He was indulgicg in an. Jeft a bad taste'in your mouth

ths in the fact of testimony htellectual argument=hark- With respect fo the whole field

I am sorry the defense

* by witnesses who saw Sirdan ing to certain battles ‘that) of clinical psychology.
_ alone,

* ¥ will explain Mr. Sirhan's

¢ assertion that these were ms~

taken because Mr, Sirhan ap-

. have been fought outside your! Let’s take the protocol be
presemce. .. | submitted. I felt it was dis-
'" This was not the outburst of graceful. Subsequent {estimo-
an irrational or ilogical indi- ny indicated it was disgrace-

'_preciates full well that this vidual, but of someone whose: ful. . g

«» evidence of premeditation and 'scnse of justice has beea up-,

He destroyé¢d whatever

* deliberation on his part—that 'set, That explains some of the, tapes he had (of the fnter-

- he appreciates that it would be ‘other behavior.» ~ v ¢

¥

Jogical for an assassia to en-
gage in just this king of firing
procedure. :

“Why does be say that Mir- W
* jam gg‘?ﬁs ly:ng or nistak- |

en? use ¢f the positien it

5 puts himinon June 2.

A

(3

Why docs be quarrel with
William Blyh? Because the

, inference can be draws from

% senator outside on the Palm ! this defendant exis
’ Teﬂ',ace but that he \Van'ted {0 lusional state.

that testimony that Sirhan
wasn't interested in seeing the

L seek a vantage point where

&
H]

the senator might be vu'nera-

A ble.

!
]

I should mention the nole-
books. The complete denial,

< even to the psycholog'sts ap-

-

2

‘pointed to assist him, of the
notebooks and various sheets
"of paper--some of that is
highly unreasonable, such 2s

: his denial of school rotes.

®
'

I}
sh
!
£
H
'
[]
i
l
t
'

{

But the dexial of the politi-
cal content and to 2l those
references to political figures

. and to Robert F. Kernedy -

he renounces the whole thing.

i One of the reasons he re-

nounces it is typical of his
cutburst.’ It is significant in
the makeup of the defendant,

In chambers, addressing
the judge, he sdid he would

rather plead guilty than have |

these nstebacks come inty gv-

.| We believe that the defen; .. -

.+ views with Sirhan). Whea con-
© But you will note that he fronted with this, he said,
has made sease. He hasnt “Well, if I kept all these tapes
'ade sease pethaps in the, I wouldn't have any tapes to,
‘way you are used to, but he is| use, and ¥ have been favolved
) T e L 1in s als sin
ifot divorced from feality ;gens"‘x sorder i I‘ .
“This is one of the key Issued "y cuonect that it is disgrace-
{in this case. . 5 ful.. Doy

‘dant is not divorced from the

ireality of his position as

defendant in a murder €ase. | aharg
It has been suggested thal diosi:

fncerned by Dr, Ri-”
s conclusion of gran-
N : in Sirhan’s character,
ts in 2 d¢ 55 gemonstrated by his re-
| sponses on one TAT card and
The defendant has alway; four or five responses on the
had the hope to get away witl Rorshacht.
; this. He ‘knows somwe peopl  This sort of fragmentary in-
+ don't like what he has dond formation was all that was of-
. This hope is alternated witl fered by Dr. Richardson.
| despair. . To draw the conclusion
| We gomie to the claim 0 that this indicated a parancid
amnesia, one in which ke ha concept of grandiosity docs
persisted. This is extremc} violence to *judgment - and
strong evidence that he s (, good reason. : ‘
suffering under 3 delusio  Psychological testing is de-
system. ~—gioned to tell us what an
yThis is a defense mecha- wr | i
nism workiag, and 2 common
oceurrence. The more heinous
the crime, the more one tries
| to convince us he is not re-
~sponsible for the act and the
more likely it is he will fall
back oa the defense of, “Well,
¢ TJust doa’t rememr.”
We will taik about amnesia
! at greater length at some oth-
e e——ty

e——mpbime., o

it Y
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individual is Me at the time
he tekes the test, to tell us

‘things about his makeup |

‘which may or may not be
apparent on the surface.

' T suggest that these psycho-
logical tests do not tell us
rwhcthcr Sirhan in the early
" morning khours of June 3, 1963,
.was able to harbor malice
alorethought or dehberate or
-premeditate  murder in 2
mesningfl way. 1 suggest

" quite the contrary.

I am not going to go
through all of Dr. Schorr’s
report. I want to talk about
‘what Dr. Olinger referred to”
as plagiarisny.

In taying Janguage from Dr.
‘Brus;&fs= bo0k—the things

that concerns me about this is
what was demonstrated on
.Dr. Olinger’s tenth precau-
tion, the reportorial style of
psychology.

*Rentember his word viper,
which be said was an acro- |
‘nym standing for ventilation,
instruction, persugsion, enter-
tainment, and recording.

.When he borrowed tals par-
ticular larsuage, Dr.’ Schorr ©
-was concentrating on the “e”
~cntertainment.

I suggest to you that the
eonclusion ¢can be drawn that
entertainment in a report is
mappropﬂate i a courtroom !
"ot a capital case, pamculany
- With respect to the killing of
<'Senator Kenncdy.

Dr. Schorr is personally by
me consigned to oblivion in
" my argument,

+ He was {ollowed by Dr. Ri-
chardson. Dr. Richardson’s
- profocol was & far more work-
_ manlike job.

I think Dr, Richardson is &'
! p*elty good mechanic, but Je
-also displayed certain limita-

4 Hongmn

-

¥

m—-——-m- “Richardson almost itvar—mialice, of knowing he is doing™

(jably responded to my the wrong thing when he i
‘suogeﬂtxons with “Mr. Fitts, deing the wrong thing. ',"fls
*that is not in the hterature."‘ "It doesnt comppre at an K
.¥ To'my way of thinking, 2' with Dr. Diamopf’s testimo- %
Jlittle something more is re- ny. Dr. Diamond tells us that 3 E:
_quired in the jnterpretations  the usual Sirhan is a harmless ©
" of the Rorshac‘xt individual. Dr. Diamond S
i Something ificant is 3 didn't scem to find this defen- '
, what Dr. Oli ur said, that | dant clinically psychotic, el
| the administration of these ther -
tests would be influenced: I have suggested to  YOu that

somewhat by the relationship
of the examiner to the exami-|
. nee. Tt suggests to me that;
Sirban’s degree of cooperation’
or eagerncss to pIease Dr.
Richardson was totally lack-;
ing with Dr. Schorr. l.
“This may explain some of
the discrepancies which exist’
between the results obtamcd
by the two.
| Four other pbychoiooxsts
testifieg in this case-Dr.l
H , Dr. Crapf/Dr. Se-|
and Dr.'DeVgs. Taey ?11'

H saxd in effect, “me, 00”
/ I'just don't sec how Qroles-

The only explanatxon 1 have
¥

Sirhan lied to us all and vnm,‘
a very logical reason—to:i
avoid the full consequences of -, .
‘the act at the Ambassadorl
Hotel. Anything e can su"'-"'
gest 10 you taat he went to the L
Ambassador Hotel almost by:: ¥
chance and that the gun ar-% |
nved fortuitously-in his hand
xs grist for his mill. L
' Dr. Diamond also s a John-?
ny-come-'ately in this trial It "«
is quite possible that this de-’,
fendant in custody had al-»
ready structured some sort of
story which e hoped would
exonerate him from the crime-

e had committed. /
_ Dr. Seymour-PollagK, study:
ing -the transcript acd talk-

ing with the family, concluded

f.the 2id of other physicians in ~(Sirhan’s coudition) could be

like the problem of ehcmno
beiong to the same fraternity
% . There is a certain reluc-
| tance on the part of even
i-reluctant people to come to
| court and knock the profes-
i sion.

Now to the psychxatnsts-—-
we Dhave heard {from three.
Psychology is an art; psychia-
try deserves the label of sci-
ence. But if psychiatry is 2
science, one Is going to expect
some kind of agreement
which was rot reached by the
three psychiatrists who were

1 in this courtroom

Dr. Eric Margffs, who testi- |
fied for the dtfense, distin-
cuished himself from the oti-
ers in that he never expressed
a clinical diagnosis of Sirhab,

* which I find somewhat inter-

for this is that it is somevmai
| 3 malpractice case. They all

explained as that of 2 young
man always living in 2 minors
ity . . . a bit of an introvert, &'
bit of a failure, 2 person who
fell off a horse . . » not autis<"
tic in the way the term has .
been described. LR

It is conceded by both sides
that Mr, Sirhan is not 2 well
raan. The question is how sick
is he. The question is waat™
does “‘mature” mean. The
question is what docs “m"an-
ingful” mean,

“Mature”-~old erouoh to -
procreate, ripe for picking.
* Does it mean you must have -
' the global view of the world of *
a great sage or philosopher?
What exactly is “mature”?

What s “fheaningful”? How
much s the individual re-*

esting. | quired to read fato his ‘con- ” .
. Dr. Marcus 8aid the usoa) | templated act before it be. . i
o STRIR ... is Incapable <pi—e00RIeS MeSNRYA? | oo . s
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N } ¥ c . TR O-era—
N IRdividual ‘after materg——<~He is the man who testi.
o Ridivdual alief afiey 7 Tied) with the ability to antick.
would commit murder. - | Egte-—he "‘;"‘Ig ha_l‘ﬁlyu‘;‘f a‘;“g- :
Aok nplace, * DS counsel to ask the nex
. Yet murder is commonplace, | question—with & sense of the |
"theatrical. He deliberately

In our soclety. What are we to' .
do with Individuals who com; chose to use four-letter words,
mitthis? ., i looked sheepishly at the
 We deal in a soclely that s fuqze ang saig, “Excuse me,
sll grappling with the solu- your honor.”” Do you think
‘tions to the problem of crime, nay jnan at the counsel tabla ",
still grappling as best 1t might ‘Gan know what ke was
With what can be described 25™: going? 1 am certain that ho-
criminal responsibility. did. - ;
wIn terms of evaluating. Bu«  rpss poan in the early morhe
map conduct, We seem 10 be jro pouroor June & had some”
‘back just where we are bere— conversation with police offi- ’
with 12 people fn 2 BOX: cers Yoy have heard abogt!

*Twelve representatives of so- him, what sort of intelligence
.clety judging human €onduct e hag, what sort of person he
as they deem it best for S0CIC- -§s. Somewhere on this contin® .
y ... setting standards) yym grom o go 100 is Sirhan”

“There Js mothing better than with ynoe you wish to ascribe,

ke jury system. No computer. ¢ pip T
can do better, and nobiody is "o
even trying to invent a com- ) degree of mental illness or
puterthatcan. . . g capacity . if * you
e admit Sithan s less”yin gnaf sirman has, he yot

“than the full man. How much 154 the ability to harbor mal-
Jess J don’t know. He 3s the ¢p opng maturely and meap.
man you kave seen in CoUTt, poryile whatever it means to
the man who testified 08 the oy, premeditate and deliber,
‘witness  stand eagerly ... o on ynar it means to take
With flair, with intelligence pe ife of 2 fellow hurg
somewhat unusual dn criminal o0y ppor o your job,

courts if you accept m;T wo gp' “Firank you, | o
R " COURT RECESSED

¢

[

question s, that given
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man," defense attorney Grant B.
Cooper said Thursday of Sirhan
Bishara Sirnan. *He is guilty of
having killed Sen. Robert F. Kenne-
dy. We are not asking for an
acquittal. e

*On the facts of this' case—
whether Mr. Sirhan likes it or not—-
Mr. Sirhan deserves to spend the
rest of his life.in the penitentiary.”
Cooper, in a detailed explanation
of the various aspects of the law that
Superior Judge Herbert V. Walker
will give the jury fo'judge the facts
by, said that on the basis of both
evidence and law, the deferise "will.
ask you to return, a verdict of

e 0

d-Degree Murder V

€ [ A

BY DAVE SMITH
Tiraes Stadt Willer L -

. *\Ve are not here to free a guilty__ By law, he

murder in the second-degree.” |
Such 2 verdict, Cooper stressed, .
sentence Sirhan to life in prison.
*Because of the conduct that,
brought him to the bar of justice in -
this case,” Cooper said, "I wouldn't
want Sirhan Strhan turned loose on
society.t
Then he added: "There are two
Sirhans. There is a good Sirhan and
.a bad Sirhan, and the bad Sithanisa
nasty Sirhan. T've learned to love
the little, good Sirhan.* o
Deseribes Reasonable Doubt
Cooper, carefully unwinding 2
summation that was expecied to
consume 31l of today's session,
embarked on his analysis of the'
“applicable law, he said, "not with
the.hons of turning Sirhan Sirhan
Joose.* - 1 e

EAN 22 2 ‘¥

than Defense Pleads:
o BN AL SR,

YA E
B

ite

erdict -

,v———h""'
sald,

make a presumption of @ deitn-
dant's innocence,"and in any case
where they feel reasonable doubt,
they are required by law to retum
the lesser of two verdicts. *Reaso-

nable doubt,” he said, quoting a'

deceased jurist, "is like love. You

the jury must

can't define it, but you know it when

you've got it.* s

In Sirhan's case, Cooper said,
whether he had dimini,s?é mental
capacity to maturely and meaning-
fully plan Kennedy's death is the
sole issue. And, he added, only
circumstantial evidence . exists to
help “jurors determine whether his-,
cepacity was diminished . 4

As "to Sirh#n's motive, Cooper

e

acmitted: "Can ‘there be 2ny quek

would still enable the jury to tidn In anyone's mind but that his

motive was political?"

" But motive, he said, is not one of
the elements which must be proven
to justify a verdict of murder,
whether first or second-degree. The

-proper elements, he said, are proof

of intent to kill, "willfully, deliber«
ately and premeditatedly.” -
Further, he sald, under Sithan's
defense of diminished capacity, it
must be proven beyond reasonabls
doubt that such premeditation was

. mature and meaningful.

- Cooper said the jury could, if-it
chose, assume that Sirhan's own
story was "z tissue of lies,” accept
the facts as stated by the prosecuv
tion and conclude that it would be
illogical to pretend Sirhan didn't

o~ premeditate Kennedy's datin

NS e

a
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t§ . Verdict Could Mean Life * .,' Sithan, Parsons corsed-
i M s » -
gz, » But sl 1, he said, 2 sccond-de “ea'Ea. took the life' of Kenne-
;. verdict could provide life in prison, 4y, just as Kennedy's
- for Sirhan, and could "still take'protber, President John F.
: account of the defense contention hennedy, had been assag-
¢ that Sirhan's premeditation was noslsinated five years before.
nature ‘and meaningful. ;. .. ,|!That was a horible &ct,”
. Because of 2 diminisheff capacity Parsons said, then added:
” {o reflect on the consequences of his |- "There isn't a man in
*.act, Cooper said, Sirhan asn', America who shouldn't say
‘capable of what the law would'& prayer for the remainder
© consider mature and ‘meaningful of that family—cvery
**malice  aforethought«another re.-'lnight.' .
3 quired element in a first-degres'! Sirhan, who sat smiling
1'murder conviction. T . -, through most of Parsons’
« . Attomney Russell E. Parsons led delivery and seemed espe-
- off the closing arguments in defense cially delighted at the
of Sirhan earlier with 3 ringing, ims emotional high points,
- passioned declaration that neither a2 grinned and‘qui,ckly’cop
- death sentence nor life imprisons ered his mouth with his
~ment would be a just verdict for right hand as @ Parsons

-4+ "this poor, sick wretch.! '+ mentioned prayers for;the

« . "Fwould like your verdict to spell,; ‘Kennedys. c
" In every hamlet, on every desert in,  Parsons praised the tes-
* the Arab republic and in Europe; timony of _psychiatrists
Cthat 2 man can get justice in and psychologists who di-
* America. . - ‘agnosed Sichan as a para-
rre'Ard justice §s not the death noid schizophrenic.
ipenalty or life imprisonment in this | Parsons asserted that
- case because that fsn't warranted—~Sirhan's behavior, both be-
-not for this poor, sick wretch who fore and since the crime,
¢ did not know what he did.* - ... ' was ot *faking.* "Even
* . "It's going to take a little courags ' Sirhan's courtroom behav-
_to.retum 2 proper verdict in thig Jor,--Parsons said, shows
. case," Parsons told the five-woman, that he is sick.

¥ sevensma tjury, *2 little courage o | "I've come to sort of like

f ol "That Sustice is dond the fellow,? Parsons said.

L v »
Y80 farcti > *You can't be around him
3hut justice must be dong, without  feeling  Sorr

“because this trial is going for hi eelll
i i or him, I've sat here and
g;}&{f&z} - in _.the history “had him reach up and hold
¢ In 2 A>minufe discourse My hand, like 2 baby. One
fdotted with cmotional ap. Minute he's smart 2s a
fpeals, Parsons® said: I Mhip and the next minute
don't believe in the death he doesn't . knO“_f right
tpenalty. 1 don't believe from wrong.

Liﬁ‘étﬁea? rtgi: tgil}]}fccgé New York attorney Emile
o that.” swemsif0lz Berman, who con-
. tended that Sirhan has

suffered decp "traumata®

~~or psychological injuries ,

-~since his arrival in 193
X, [y )

§i-PasTena, g
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Although their intentions have
riever been in doubt, pr tors
row have formally asked t)fat the
jury return 2 verdict of figfh-degree
‘murder against §irhan Bishara Sir-

han. ' : -

If they get what they want, the
only remaining question will be one
of penalty—death or life imprison-
ment. . .

That decision would be made by,
thelsame jury in a separate penalyf
ttia . T, e, ) " )
“Both the prosecution and the
defense at that time will have an
opportunity to submit additional

evidence and offer arguments.
.~ The prosccution's presentation

“would -focus.on any matters which

-would tend to aggravate the crime.
- The deferise, on the other hand,
would seek to get before the'jury

y anything which might mitigate—or

+favor--Sirhan's position. :
* A major factor during the penalty
proceedings may be the proposed

. -arrangement early in the trial which

would have permitted Sirhan to
plead guilty to first-degree murder
with life in pzison. - -
- If Sirhan is convicted of murder in
the first-degree, that might be the
best weapon the defense has to save
Sirhan's life. T .
Because of this, defense attorneys
Grant B. Cooper, Emile Zola Ber-
man and Russell .E. Parsons most
likely will attempt to bring the
niatler 13 the attentlon of the jury,

Earlier Life-Penalty Plan-Csuld
Be Key to Keep Sirhan Alive::

< " « BY RON EINSTOSS .
: ! Times Staf Writer Coel e ATy

Py

%

it

¥
feﬁg

. ‘:)_::'l

possibly by some one from -fhe’

district attorney's office—perhaps.
even Dist. Atty. Evelle J. Younger—
to testify about the plea bargaining.
discussions. Tew e T
. _'This could present an awkward’
situation to the prosecution and it'
already has led to reports that Chief
Dep. Dist. Atty. Lynn D. Compton
and DPep, Dist. Attys. John E..
Howard/nd David N. Fittg'will not
*dempAd® the death pengty. -~ <
* But the death penalty is seldon
demanded anyway. Usually, in pro«.
per cases, juries are "urged” to bring.
in such a verdict. Y
The prosecution, héwever, may
even.-find it difficult to go that far

because it once was willing to seltls

for life. . =
When Superior Judge Herbert V2
Walker rejected the plea agreement

. it opened the way for the jury to,
hear 21l the evidence in the case. .-

+ And that jury may now decide,
without any urging from the prose<

. cution, at Jeast in so many words,

that the only penalty for the heinous-
crime of assassinaling a possible
death. : *
. - the jury votes the death penally,
it could be reduced to life in prison
".by Judge Walker. But a verdict of
life: imprisonment by the jury is'

y binding on the court. " =, wuow!
, All sentences of death are automas,
,Ucally reviewed .by the State Sue,
preme Court. 4 St X

" President of the United States ig,

v mers o at wemw oy 3

¢
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By JOXN DOUGLAS

“ Merald-Examiner $taff Writer

Chief defemse counsel Grant
B. Cooper returns fo the Sirhan
Bishara Sirhan murder trial
courtroom today to renew his
fight for 2 life scntence for the
admitted slayer of Sen. Robert
F. Kennedy.

Coopex' and his associates,
Emile Zola Berman and Russellj!

sumumations  that they want
puercy tempered with justice foz;
the young Arab.

.+ As Cooper sees it, Justice will

R T S

require Sitken to spend the rost
oi his natural life behind bars
E;ervmv out a sentence for sec-
nd-degree murder for his June
1%8 Ambassador Hotel qlay
mf’ of Kennedy,

T the lengthy murder lrial
goes zccording fo scheduld Sitdc
han’s jury of seven men and.
five women should ‘begin their
deliberations Wednesday. Coop-
er is expected to consume 21l of
today and part of Monday mth
his summation.

E. Parsons, have stated in their S ?eﬂ

@Uﬁﬂ.’ﬁ’ D

mL‘eo. stt Atty, Lynn Comp-

foz who will coaclude the €ase
for the jury. ‘ “

Yesterday, Cooper
nearly everyone in the armpor-
plated, eighth-floor, Hall of Jus-
tice courtroom except the defen-
dant when ke told the jury:

“ . Whether Mr. Slrhan
hkes it'or not, he deserves to
d the reot of his life 'in 2

(penitentiary.” *
Sirhan, obviously prepared for

impassive and showcd RO €nmo-
tion.

“We are not hete to freea
guilty man,” the defense Jawyer};
said. cr e e

“We tell you he is guilty of
having . . . killed Sen. Kennedy

. The direct evidence ¥s that
Sirhan’s ﬁm'er pulled th =

stariled;jury, that insofar as he was
. ioorxctemed, with the exception of

\the psychiatric evidence in the

x”

r@%"w“ﬁg S

SENTENCE @@@WR ;;,

mp- Ger of the g that x\xned Sep.

Kennedy.,” S

Moreover, *Cooper told the

case, it was free to accept all
the evidence agalnst Sirkan as
it was presented by the prosocu
tion.

The jurors could, if tb»y
{choose, he said, viRw Sirhan’s
fown testxmony as a “trssue of

bis lawyer's taclic, remained;
1to italicize .

lies.” ;

“This is the polnt I want you
. Sofaras I am
concerned m tbe discussion X
am going to have with you and
in the apphwlxon of the law,
you may assume thet all of the
facts are not as the defendant,
has testified to . .. that his is a
tissue of lies, and that all the

facts with respect to the shool-
Ying, and everything except lhe
Opinions of the psychologists,
and psycmatn“t are as tl'eyj

,“;;'Yoqy TRy assumc, ‘a:"?d“fro?xg

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, ¢ity and state.)

~) Herald-Uxaminer
Los Angeles, Calif.

He wxn be foﬁoxxe‘d’ "By Cmef
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/iy, point of view 3 would bely
NIz Yo suggest this wasn't a
Wjlifat, deliderate and premedx-
&ated muxder.”

m‘!‘he Fury, he said, could as-
sume all this, and stll find
Sifhan gulty of oaly secopd
degree muyrder, ‘I fact, the de-
ferder said, under recent Cali-
fornia Supreme Court decisions,
2 killing cowld be willfull, de-
liberate and premeditated and
be but manslaughter ‘= if the
defendant was -found to have

_Giminished mental capacity.

mental _ca-
was Fthe

'v’l‘hls dmnmsh
gacny, Cooper said,

rcentral issue for the jurors to]"

i
1

decide! Premeditation, delibera-
tion, and malice connected with
the. Kennedy killing must be
Shown, beyond a reasonable
‘doubt o0 have been “meaning-
ful’ and matyre” on Sirhan’s
part for the jury to find him
?ulty of first-degree murder, he

e,.,

B there W&s reasonable doubt,
-he sald, any such doubt rust be
;resoh ed on Sirhan’s behalf,

’».: Reasonable doudt, he told the

§ury, is difficult to define, He

Quoted the advice of a deccased

former Supcrior Court judge:
“""‘Trfs like love. You can’t

¥

defme it, but you know zt when[sometmxes dmppmg his voice to
fa whisper as though to share 2

H

you've got it.”

Sithan’s past conduct, his
meandering notebooks. kis
threats agamst Kennedy in tke

“Inotebooks, 2l served to show he

could not have “meaningly and
maturely premeditated and, Ge-
liberated” the XKMing, Cooper
said, )

Cooper further told them that},
it was not pecessary that they
fully believe that Sirhan suf-
fered diminished capacity. If
ény reasonable doubt was
raised jn their minds, he point-
ed out, that doubt, under Cali-
fornia law must be resolved in
Sithan’s favor.

Cooper said ke would deal
with the psychiatric testimony
in greater detail when ke con-
tmued his address today. Helsse
conceded 2t the outset, howev-
er, the testigiony of Pr. Bernard
L. Diarg?&l Berkeley psychia-
trist whé claims Sirhan shot
hermedy while in a self-induced

trance, might be hard to
swallow. But., he inssted “he
rrunderstands this .. 2

Cooper, when he began his
remarks, immediately scl out to
establish a “just us folks” rap-
port with the jury. He disdained
use of 'the cowrtroom micro-

contidence with the jurors.

His delivery contrasted sharp
ly with that of Parsess arnd
Berman, The fotmer, a lawyer
of the ol school, gave the jury
tub-thumpling, Wﬂham Jennings
Bryan courtroom oratory,
telling ‘them:

“I would like your verdict to
spell out in every hamlet on
every Areb desert , . . -that.a
man ¢an get justice in Amcrica.
That is neither life imprison-
ment (for first-degree murder)
ogr the death penalty because
this case doesn’t warrant it. Not
for this poor sick wretch, no
matter what he did.

“It will take 2 little courage
to return a proper verdict in
this case . . . & litlle courage to

see justice done, but it can and
must be done.”

Berman, New York trial at.
toroey who virtually abandoned
his practice to join the Sirhan
defense team, added:

“Sirban is s0 unawarc of his
obligations to society he must
be held under control.

“But I ask you plain and
simple, and I am not a beggar,
that in the name of humamty
we do not send for the crime of
murder in the first degree, a

phone, He spoke colloquially =
usually in 2 conversational tovxe,

3

mental cripple.”

L T

told the jury that “traumatxc”l
experiences in Sirhan’s T 5o |
fore the shooting had "¢rippled]
him psychologically.
The first trauma came when
he was a child in, Jerusalem
during the 1948 Arab-Palestine
war, Parsons said. He claimed
Sirban, at age 4, had been per-
manently scarred by the ‘hor-
rors of war.

After the family mmn‘,rated
to the United States, Berman
said, Sirhan suffered other frau-
mas,

The first, he clalmed came in
1957, shortly after the family
seitled in Pasadena. “Dear ever
lovin’ od dad (Bishara Sirhan)
departed for Jordan taking the
family saviags with him. He has
not been seen, nor beard of to
this day,”

Sirhan’s traumas cont mued t0
2 few days before the slaying
when he suffered another —
Kennedy, whom he loved and
vespecied, announced he was in
favor of giving aircraft to Israel
for use in its fight against the
Arab nations, Berman said,

Since the assassination, Ber-
man teld the jury, Sirhan has=
ajmade ro progress toward ro
gaining his mental health; "hes

'
» .

I
i

Bermaa anﬂ Parsons both
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Chicf defersc counscl Grant' . We are not hére to free a | If there is doubt in )our
Cooper began the firal &7 UM man. We tell you, asWe i as to whetheF 1
gument on behalf of Sirhan. ,ah\ays have, that he is guilly be murder in the seco dc-
The following are excerpls: ¢f having Killed Sen. Kennedy. zrce or manyflughier, it
fromt Cooper’s remarks ] We arc not asking for an [v vould be your quty under the
acquittal, jlaw to return a verdict of
" Let me take you back more  We expect that inder the maxxsxau.,hter. providing that
than three months. You r¢- evidence, whether Mr. Sirhan lwu entertain reasonable
member being examined by Lkes it or not, on the facts of oL,

altornéys on both sides to this case, he deserves to| A reasondble doubt is not a

determme if you could sit 'n spend the rcst of is life In @ nrere possible dowbt, Itis. . .

this case . . .if you were free penitentiary. 'you the juror say that you can

from bizs and prejudice. Eack 1 propose to discuss with ‘not feel an abiding conviction
one said that you were. . Yo the law and to attempt to 't0 a moral certainty, Not an
You were gisked if you ap- xelp you if I'can with what, absolute certainty, a moral

proachied this case wita aa the Jaw is in this case and certainty Is all that is re-
open mind. Each one of you then 1o do my dead-level best quired.
said that you would. You were 10 2pply the Jaw to this case. | T heard “rezsonable doubt”
asked i you.would equally Not with the idea of turning |best ¢xpressed by Judge
apply the laws which favor Sn’nanSrhan loose . .. butio](Leo) Aggeler: “You know
the defense and those which Putitin proper. . .and intel- |it’s like Jove. You can't define
favor the prosecution. Each ligent perspective. it, but you know it when
said you would. ~Let ‘me explain how your z)ggéve “‘ét ;t ”1 That | flS just as
- . 5 instructions will coms ... 1E 2 definition of reason-
wold fnply snnocence. Jou Dol Sdes prepare tei Gon: e dout s v is.

said you would, You were CePiion of what they think the, You have been bombarded

asked if_you would follow the law js. We submit them fo bis * with the testimony of experts.

law wilh respect fo dxmyz Bonor . ., . s honor has the | An expert witness i 2 person
jshed capacity, Each said you last word. He tells us what | who has special skill, knowl.
would. law he is going to give you so edge or teaining ... You

. that WhER e argue the law to shou!d consider their back-

'You were asked that you yoy we will state it truthfully. ground of experience and edu-

would rot allow sympathy of " w1 ghink you should catica and the credibility of

bias or pr?ud:ce-sympatl'gy know what the PNMWO‘I of the cducation, You are not
for the Kennedy family or 8¢ jo1000nca-is. If after consider- bound o aceept the tostimony

Sirhan family—to interfere ing all the evidence you enter- | Of any expert,

;‘h‘tft‘ ‘g“s\%ﬁ r-"(‘;;d ¥Ou 53¢ 125 reasonable doubt as to You are not to decide the
AL YOu ¥ uheiher it showld be first- case in (:mformx'y with the
Over aed: over ... YOU degree or second-degree mur- nun: ber of witnesses, The pro-

were asked if you would keep der, I believe his horor will soculion has put jn €9 witness-

your mirds open vatil you had teu )ou that it is up to you es, the defense 39, The do-

heard both sides of the case, r the law to give the 'fense kas called niore experts

g;‘: uare P to}id::t tahat xeﬁm the beneft of rea:_than the efease, The question
emen, {0 ex sosable douht. LS the quality of the WIEGSSS, -

p"‘ﬂ"‘fﬁ‘l’rvm you, ' qualily of the WIAESSSS

. :_ S
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There §s a difference be-_er_which points to hi§ TARG.

oo girett ancf_ circumstal- eence, 3t is your duty to reject
tg;}m ex;nd&?lclee& ‘\1g:e351§sgg§if that which points to guilt and
that is direct. cj.rcwmamalfzfccept that which showi his
evidence comes into this with RnnOCENCE.
respect to the defendant’s| Because of the testimony of
state of mind . ., the Infer- ) (he psychiatrists and psy-
‘e“ées which we draw from (soto5icts . ., because of his
acts,
Whether by direct or i~ in this case, ¥ wouldn’t want
cumstantial evidence, the pro- Sichan Sirban turned 100se on
Secution must establish the society when the psychiatrists
facts to prove guilt beyond & 1ol us pe Is getting worse,
reasonable doybt. There are two Sithans, the
“On the real, only issue YU |gaod Sithan and the bad Sir-
‘'bave before you as 10 WhetheT nan and the bad Sirhan fs a
or not the defendant had di-inasty Sivhan. I have leamned
‘minished capacity, “the OnIY‘to love the good little Sirhan,
‘way hat can be established is| Byt as Tawyers must do what
by. circumistantial = evidence. s right for him to the best of
That js the guts of the whole gur ability, we also have 2
case, the whole sole issve,in responsibility to soclety, and I
1 this case, for ose am not going lo ask
. You are mot permitted to you to bring in 2 verdict of
find the defendant guilty . .. tless than guilty of murder fa
‘unless the proved circum. tbe Second degree.

iconduct at the bar of justice,

Was it a2 mature mwtive;
was it a meaningful ToTive?

Iet’'s take excerpts from
things you have heard over
ang over again. To do away
with the govermment and de-
clave anarchy. Is that mature
thinking? Is that meaningful
"thinking?

In his pronuncimento, he
wrote: "I advocate the over-
throw of the cwrrent President
‘of the Uniteq States of Ameri-
ca, ] have no definite plans
yet, but will soon compose
some.” Is that mature think-

31087 Is that meaniSgTul (k-

ing?

His “Robert F. Kemnedy
must be assassinated before 3
June 1968, I have never heard.
Please pay 10 the order of of
of of of of of of of of of"1]
of’s. Is that matpre and mean-
ingful thinking? -

All murder which Is willul,
premeditated aund  deliberate

: Lmeics " LeYS take motive, Can there with malice aforethought is'
stanoe§ are mot °.my consis fbe any question in anyone’sfmurder in the first degree.
tent with that the defendant 35, ;g by that his motive was Now 1 would appreciate it
guilty of the crime ... but poljtical? very much i you will ftalicize
cannot be reconciled with any;  Ween we talk about crime, what I am about to tell you.
other rational conclusion. Mjwe talk about the elements of So far as I am coneerned ia
the evidence s susceptible to|crime. Murder has the follow- the discussion I am going to
a reasonable interpretation ing elements: Ther¢ must be have with you and in the

. -, ne L€ intent to Kill. In first- application of the law, you
one of which points 10 B¢ qeovee murder, it must be may assume that all of the
deremdand’s guilt and the*Ut=Tilly), deliberate and preme- facts are not as the defendant

ditated and it must be the has testificd to them . . . that
Killing of & human being. Mo- kis is a tissue of lies, . . and
tive is not an element, “>uil the facts with respect to
the shooting, all things except
the opinions of tke psychia-
trists and psychologists, are
as they say. S ?

’
)

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

e - -t -



Yoy moay.assume . . . andl Your next instruction is_jn!Slaughier. The'law fn its, wise
rom my ‘point of viex\',‘;ﬁl(maw of diminished capaci- 900 i distinguishes  between
would be jllogical to suggest ty, Jy you find from the evi-first-degree murder, second-

that this wasn't & wilful, de- dence ‘that at the time thedegrce murder and man-
liberate and , premeditated alleged crime was committed Staughter, It depends on the

nurder,

the defendant kad substantial. Xind of mind you are dealing

But.1 want 10 point out youly .., reduced mental capac. With—1s this a bad man?
have .wilful, deliberate and jty, whether caused by mental, ¥ am not overlooking that
premeditated killing in man- illness, intoxication or any the man killed was Sen, Rob-

slaughter . . . That is the law. cther cause, the court will say

'ett F. Kenvedy, who left 2

Deliberate means formed or 10 you you must consider w‘:ﬁ'e 2and 1 children, one of

arfived at ... weighed or What effect this diminished

tom was born after his

considered for and against the capacity had on the defen- ¢eath. .

proper course of action, |
The word *premeditation”

dant’s ability to form any of| But what was the motive?

he specific states that are the Nothing for gain for him (Six-

means thought over before- essential elements of murder. ban). A political motive, yes,
hand. .

Remember ... the ele- but something in his mind. He

" The law doesnt undertake Kx:eg]s]:: To form specific intent belicved it was right. How

premeditate and do-'stupid, He believed he

Geliberation . . .-the true test!
is not the lime elapsed but the|
extent of the mature angd:
meaningful reflection. The,

be arrived at in a short time, d

you have a rcasonable doubt

gravity of the contemplated for it. How stupid.
act. -

1 you find that the defen- ithonglt. Malice is ‘esxpressed

Let's t2ke madi/ afore-

iminished to the extent thatfo kil a human being. The

cold, calculated degision may (20VS mental capacity s g’hen there is manifest intent

To constitute a wilful and {y . d wioaniaatul
deliberate Killing, the slayer (' ericr be did meaningfully,

must weigh and consider the yip oo ¥ you can not find
¥ 5 him guilty of murder in the
reasons for and against, a“dfir,st %ég)ée. The instruction
Igoes on with respect to har-
boring malice.

| The mext thing is malice
aforethought. If there is mal

question of Kkilling and the

having -in mind the corse-
quences, decide to and come
mit the unlawful act causing;
death, :

tental state must precede
ateer than follow the act.

ilfully premeditate and de-

Insofar as diniinished ¢z-

pacity, i because of mentat

illness of intoxication or any

other cause, the defendant is
unable 1o govern his actions
b .. he does rot act with

. Some of you may kave wo- ice aforethought it is not man. FRRlce .arcrethought. In that
dercd about the psychiatrists slaughter, It has got to be a2¢25¢ this defendant would be
who testifieg that this defen decision between the two de- entitled to 1 verdict of man-
dant could not meaningfully grees of murder. slaughter,

reflect ypon the act. Dr. Dia.

schools of crimizology, Jaw!geaq whether it is murder in by
and medicine, Dr. Marg o first degree or murder in W
appointed by the court S TTihe sccond degree or if

also told you that in his opin-
fon . . . Sithan couldn’t mean-
Iingfully and maturely
premeditate and deliberate,
couldn’t meaningluliy and ma-
turely weigh the facts. As did

T

the OlRerS.

20

The shooting resulted iR qmere are some forgotten
ple in ths case. There
ere five olber people who
e7e shol, In assault with
“inlent to commit murder
there must be specific intent
to kill. In menslaughter the
specific intemt to kill is not
necessary. What I am telling
YOrTSRZalese,  Somnvans
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rz__zz_,ﬁnd ilis defondant juiog. The poople and the ded You will recall 2 péculiar

If yo
ﬁ?sy Ofi i““"'?e,‘l" then jt e t[e,ﬁant are entitléd to the
1‘” >y foilows that you individual opinion of each ju.
+ Would have 1o fiod the defen- o "p. 0 O B0 you is su-
Sy i e g
159 acts: Your powers are cqual
counts 2, 3, 4, 5, and 6. 1 youl o v, his honor,'in 2
{ind him not guilty of murder, ury trial, You are the fuded
s Verdict you ave de- oy rates e
ermined that there was no’ " ‘
specific fntent fo K. m‘i, The reason we have 12 juy
would only be ghle 10 fing him [OrS 15 S0 that we have 12
guilty of assault with a deadly mdmdualr Opinions. You mus
Weapon . . . a lesser offense, gg’fga.&eegre lbe verdict can
e D0 Jaw of trazsterred) "y, Chave ot us you will
intent, ° : ; .
Lo recall . . . that you would not
' wbmtem' o o duesion Wutleompromise just for the pur-
: 1:imssxﬂ:nam Sirian inlended pose of arriving at a verdict
do en. Jiobert X. Kenne-l ™"’ co vou can get home
dy. When ke fired all of those carlicr :
shots . .. .. 1 don’t think he had And ’ God Xnows Y
ealized hejhad Killed Kenne-| 204 st homs o
€y. The pulling of the gun in {8 10 got home.

incident that happelrd—fwers
when I was ready ¢o call Mrs.
Sirhan to the stand, .

Mr. Cooper (Grant Cooper,
another defense attorney)
stated that the defendant’s
outburst had very greatly up-
set Mrs. Sirnan. Mwnir (Sir-
han’s brother) sent word that
she really didn’t want to go
on. B
Those zre the circum-
stances under which we put
the mother on the stand.

This is a very vital sjtua.
tion. You should bear in mind
that whena Mr. Sirhan stood up
and said he wanted to dismiss
bis Jawyers, ke was in a very
disturbed state.

Since June, I have practis_
cally lived with him in his jail
cell. Mr. Berman (Enmil Zola

.y opinion was a conlinued N
allempt to try to kill Sen. COURT RECESSED
Kennedy. ) :

. One other instruction YBAL . T
we discussed at Yength whon
we examined you . ., that is .
U THVRdual opinion of each
- . -

va
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i Berman, of defense) had giv-
£n_ up his business in New
York and come bere O FeIp,



Mr. Cooper came into this'best experts available. Dp.! JIJX may go back to Mrs.
AT T Thon as he was abie Schopf (Martin M.) may have Sirhan and he son, she did
to. They had gived their all to made some mistakes, but ke 1h¢ best she could with this
this case. That alone should is 2 man with tremendous OOV '

wean something to ¥ou.,  background. That hasnt been lle was Rurt out here at the
\They‘have all said he was disproved. ' . |race track. ;ic loved horses.
Sick. There s no duht about{ And Y4 stake this case on|The frustrations mounted up
it But how sick? " pr. Sewapll .(Georgene Se- unlil this fcllow didn't know -
"The mother took the stard ‘ward), professor at USC. She What he was doing. ;
.and told us she and her family'examingd these reports of Dr.  Here we are wita a perfect
‘were Palestinians. All of a'Schop ard, Dr. (0. Roderick) example of 2 man who is sick.
sudden they bad to give pp Richardsyf ang 'she didn’t 'In this field they bardly refer

-thelr home. That is bound lo 'find the wanting. * to persons as being “insane”

Jhave an effect on people. t And she was selected for|any more. If you ever had a
They rover got back. They that purpose by the opposi- [perfect case, you had it heze,
are fot immigrants. They are tion, : . Hexl;cd s R mn_who bew’ants to
refugees Who were brought, and pr. DeVadiedid he find | St2nd ¥p and firc the Jawyers
here?m,der 2 bad si;uation. fD;A gchoxi- or gf Richﬁié\qon t\}ho are trying to help bim,
They were forced out of \wanting? ;Yl have bcgnmc tr?d like hin;.
Aheir home, Trey went into 2 apnoint ou ¢an't be around him with-
‘housé. 50 years old. She totd Ly”{;}ebgigg‘;;;"ggmpfg”,;:g out feelnz sorry for biro. P've
you zbout the toilet, the litte ¢ in this case. He testified sat Jere and had him reach.
holes in the pavement in hiS ¢pay this man was sick, -that ¥P and hold my hand like
Jbuilding. o ¢ was incompetent to form a0V )
. She told you zbout the food— intent, You have se¢n him. One
margariae, 2 Jitlle dried flowr | pr Marcys wanted sonie Moment he appears ‘lo be

. whick they mixed and made pelp, The psychologist furnish. SMart as 2 whip, The rext he

bread. It is unbelievable how es "the tools to the psychia. St tell zight from wrong.
they tived, ‘ *trist.’ Dr. Marcus suggested | X would like this verdict 10

They got litlle medical ¢ar¢. they yse Dr. Richardson. . spell out ia every hamlel, in
There were stfois%outsxde'dai- ,Aud this fellow who picked up every Arab desert and all
ly. Sixhan saw this. He was & " yoronhone ang said he want- Over Europe, that a man can
yousg boy, kut it must have o7 rery the district attor. get justice in America. That is
left 2 Scaf. L him, ’ ‘n‘e\r_ S‘nce June, 1 have tried neither life 7impfi$0.'lnleﬁt nor

There was barbcd_mre._A *2stand off that kind of peo- the death penally, because
barbed wire fence was built. ..° Evervbody wanted in on |this ¢asc doesn’t warrant it,
She told you ber small som s ™" 7 i Not for this poor, sick wretch,
ran into the street, WaSi He has lh‘e gau 10 come o matter what he did.

shed ovi 2 tru
%Lhﬁ b)? ‘§§ 2;'ge_t ok a0d y e azd condemn the work | Let us make sure that

! Sirhan was a(qu?jnted with '05 skilled men. . 1{!1};0(13?100! the Wor}d, that in
this., It must Yave left an] Bight doctors have testified Cvory Bamilel, *;%30?9;0
indelible impresson, ©ithis men is more than sick. krow that In AmericX JOUcdn
- Finally they aame fo tois Th'S ma1 s not 2 candidate
country—as refugres in peml, (0% fivst degree murder.

He did pretty vdl ia school.

He played tokey from
s¢h00] 1o ternd the vants of his
poor dying sister. You can't . .
be too bad whea rex 4o that. .

We thonght we dd pretly
well when we broyght in the

i
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In the end, she expired with!
HTIIES room attempting 10
take care of her.

Two.
As the result of this, he was

flunked nut of Pasadena City|favor of-ihis declaration are

College.

That Wwas trauma Numocr etc. down the Jadder. The au-

Three.

.

That was ‘trauma Number |ing this boy’s personality and

American human.ty. ?ﬁs.sis'get justice, whether it is in
JUTE a document, quite W™ higissipai or n Los Kegeles.
vealing of the trauma assiil "y 5¢ going to take @ little
courage 10 return a proper
verdict In this case, a litlle
courage to see that justice is
dore. But it can and must be
done. -

It will go down jn the histo-
ry books.

his mind:
“Vietims of the party in

the president, vice-president,

thor of this memorandum ex-

Trauma Number 'Four 0¢-, presses his wishes very blunt-
curred on Sept. 23, 1966, Me Jy that ke wants to be record-
was working 2t the Altfillisch e by history as the man who

New York attorney Emile
Zola Berman continued the

Ranch and there was 10 be
practice race, a morning work-
out with two horses.

"Millard S told us fog
wis ‘the only wwsual condi-
tion, ‘lle heard what sounded
Like an accident. He ran over
and found Sirhan “lying
against the post and under the
rail=very seriously purt.”

Trauma Number Four was
another frustrated ambition.

We come to {rauma Number

¥ive. He tried to go back (o
the ranch but he couldn’t do
the work. He hagd to quit.
. .He returned home to Pasa-
dena and became secluded,
and started extensive reading
in the otcult and Rosicrucian
literature and other such wozk,
and experimented with this
business of the power of the
miad. )

"He complained about head-
aches, became more and
more brooding, quick to an-
ger, obsessed with suspicion
and distrust.

' On June 2, 1967, he wrote R

GOEraioa of war 2ganmsy
\ A~4

ing argument in Sirhan’s
triggered off the Jast war.” CI%SalE T;:gu}onowing are ex-
Withia three days of this cerpts from his remarks:
pompoys declaration came want to talk to you specifi-
June 5, 1967, the commence- cally, about a thing called
ment of the six-day Arab-'trauma. Trauma §s a blow or
Israeli War. This was the big- an insult—trauma to one's
gest trauma of them 2l personality, a blow o what
On May 1S, Sirhan heard makes a person become what
Sep. Kennedy's speech that if ke is,
elected he would make every Pm going to talk to you
effort to supply Israel with 50°about the traumatic events
Dhantom }ets- We_ have thiS uéon sman’s personanty.
from his mother—he tore into From a young boy to the 24-
the television, He banged onlvear.gid man—what it was,
the ‘television, He struck atlssen by step, that put Kim in
the television in absolute mad-| the posture which created the
ness, {tragedy that blighted gur na-
On June 1, he was at the; tion.
Corona Range, firing . .. O% perhaps within five mootbs
that day he signed his OWR yfier they came fo tis coud-
name ‘and his own address.\iry  gear old Dad was work-

On June 4th, when he went 10 5. 3 i
, - g in the backyard, and Sir-
*sf@nsegn hg;sa%raxgecgd czhgz, a?geghan, then about rifi,din'gexferrefi
o “1as a careless kid in some
dress. Me was not 1ryldg, ub- yory the father was doing.

%ge ::g:mino”,‘_c ustances, to? As the father was about to
. ‘strike him, Adel (an older
On June 4 he roet Mystts, 2 pomy and would not allow
friend of his, and had coffee ypotner) stepped between
With him .. . at 2 hambuIger pypa to strike young Sirhan.
joint actoss from Pasadena * paps fmmediately contront-
City College. ~——33 Mama and laid down the
gauntlet that she must make 2

cholce between him and the

children. B
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Mama_said: “You are my
Awehand and hie is my ¢hiiE:

Dear, ever-loving Dad took
all the family’s money and de-
parted for Jerusalem and has
never been heard from siace.

| We have no way of knowing
5ver how Jong all of AFS drink-
ing fook place, but we do
know that Sithan began to
fecl his drinking and decided
it was time for him to go

That was trauma Number|nome, .o

One in the USA.

In Sirhan’s third semester at
“Pasadena City.College, Lis sis-
ter, Ayda, was the victim of
Jeukemia. It was for Sirhan to

d day and night tending
tis sister and being absert

He 'went to the car three
blocks away and suddenly
found he was too dxunk {0
drive. - '

He saw his gun'in the back
seat and picked it up. He
returned 1o the Ambassador

1to get some coffee.

onm school almost six weekd.

'St 't Ey B

AMySIRL had 2 papct, WhIG, ™ ) through the thome of the

Le gave to Sirhan, Sirhan saw ; ; Stas
‘prosecution case is premedita

an aq for what he called the fy;0n "2ng planning. We have

“Jew Parade” on Wilshire N S e
Boulevard, mot Knowing this (coecked M every way We,

was an edition of tomorrow |
morning’s paper and that the w nspira-
parade was 10 be o June . i;oﬁrzhige 3 eigegso ggrgp ot

He couldn’t find {he parade, pody backing him up, ;o re-
but he saw (Sem) Kuchel's \arg for money. This was his
headquerters and parked his . atonme. .
car. ©~ ‘| You must remember that

A word about this car as when Sen. Kennedy was mak:
e getaway vehicle, That cax |ing his speech to his followers
was three solid blocks from fin the Embassy, Room . . .
the nearest entrance to the ' was to go to a large over-
Ambassador Hotel. flow crowd in the Ambassador
, Me went into the Kuchel ballroom on the floor below,

One thing is that Sithan was

beadquarters ... nrot much
,going on ... somebody toid
him there was a real bash

2nd the route to be taken
would never have taken the
senator and his entourage

going on at the Ambassader. through the pantry.

+ He went by foot to the Ambas-
1 sador Hotel,

At the last moment, some-
body changed his mind. There

There were bars ... and jcould not be any possidle

mirrors in the Venetian

keowledgable wailing for the-

Room. That is pretty much of senator, where Sirhan could

{

the nitly-gritty in this. There
were mirrors everywhere he
turned, mirrors in his home,
nirrors in the hotel. ‘
It was by mirrors that he
induced self-hypnosis ores
what is that term the doctors

take a. position where he
would have 2 pol-saot 2t him.

I take this up because it has
to do with the inference that
Sirhan was lying in walt . ..
waiting for a ¢rack at Keanc-
dy. Tais does not and cannot’

U7 dlssociative state, — Titihe facts in this case.
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Earlier “yesterday defense '
counsel Russell E., Parsons be-
gan the closing arguments on

“behalf ‘of Sirhan. Ezxcerpts
rom his remarks follow:

' ""To Grant B. Cooper, chief counsel for Sirhan Bhare S
kan in his triel for the murder of Sen. Robert F. Kennedy,’ .
folls the task of summorizing the defense’s case. While Jreely
odmitling his client’s guilt, Cooper yesterday admonished . ’
the Jury to consider “reasonable doubt” and “diminished ¢apa-
Wpis final plea in the court of Superior Judge Herbert
. Walker, . L ey

LI N : , 1

»
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Kennedy Case;
Suicide Linked

A young woman who
‘Killed herself early this
week “was xdentlfted Prz-'
day as 2 go-go dancer who
' figured briefly in the'
. Robert F, I\ennedy assas-,
smatzon mvesugation, po-

hce said. LR A}
+ She was Kathy ¥ul
23, found” semicon ous ,

Monday evening in a mo-;,
tel at 2101 Parkside Ave.
where she had registered.
under the name of Sunoy
Rosgf .She died of an |
overdose of Sceonal a half-
hour later at County-USC,
‘Medical Center.
% She remained umdentx-
fied until Friday when 2
girl friend viewed the;
body. No motive for her
suicide has been estab-
lished. : 1
Miss Fulmer came- for-
ward ‘when investigators'
‘were seeking a gird who.
wore a polka dot dress in..
1he Ambassador the night
the senator 'was shot. She
fold deputy. sheriffs she
wore a polka dot scarf and
’had been at the hotel. ;
But, as the investigation’
deve!opcd, neither Miss
Fulmer nor any of several
young women wearing
polka dot garments at the
assassingtion  sgene had
any Beann g on thecase. :‘J

I
o}‘/ﬁ A
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Argument
nan Trial” -
1 by Stale

Prosecutor Jolts Jurors
With Question Concerning

- "Cause of Kennedy Slaying "

', . BYDAVESMITH -
C T imes Staff Writer ‘

The final word in defense of
Sirhan Bishara Sirhan was spoken

“Friday and his lengthy murder trial |

entered its final hours as Chief Dep.
‘Dist. Atty. Lynn Compton began the
prosecution’s final summation.

LY ey
LR ~5‘
LA
l'-'
i

‘| Compton said the

In 2 brief prelude to his argument

Monday, Compton termed the casg
*highly overcomplicated® by psychi-

atric expertise and jolted the sevens |

nman, five-woman jury with a ques-
tion that brought them to the heaxt
¢t the matters

*Did Robert F. Kennedy, a young,
highly successful man at the peak of
his career—a former U.S, attorney,
general, 2 senator from New York
and a candidate for‘the Presidency
of the country—did he breathe his
last breath on the dirty floor of the

Amba _Hotel, there with the
mopgldnd the dirty dishes, did he
ledve a widow with 11 children,
: use he favored U.S. support of

the state of Israel or because he was
a substitute father image in _somc:
Ocdipus complex in Sirhan's mind?*
' ‘Prosecutor's Voice Disdainful

The defense has offered both
theories as partial explanation of the
Palestinian Arab's motive in killing
Kennedy last June 5, just 2fter he
won the California Democratic press
idential primary. ‘

Compton, his voice disdainful as

he waved foward a blackboard ! maxe 2 fi
bearing the names of 10 *so-called ' priate.

experts'-psychologists and psychis
atrists called to testify for both sides
~33id he had, thought of erasing
ibeie names as he rose to speak, but
thén changed hismind., .

' '] hope,” he added, *hatL.cen’
—erase them all from your consideras|
1 tion.” '

s
b

psychiatric
, testimony had been so confusing
.. 1o admit right now as I stand here’
that I can't answer the question of
what Sirhap's real motive was.”
"Referrigz to Dr. Bemard L.’
Diamo
was iifa dissociative state induced
by the combination of intoxication,
! rage and a self-induced hypnotic®
rors, Compton said, with thinly,
veiled contempt: o
*If you believe Dr. Diamond with

" and conflicting that *I can be frank
s testimony that Sirhan’

trance from staring into hotel mir«
his ‘mirror 2¢t and ‘believe Sithan’

.. was in some kind of trance, so that'

- he didn't know if he was-on foot or
“horseback, then it would be inhu-,
n}«lan to punish.him for anything at
a .I - 3 « t * Y S
Then he added: '
"But if.you don't buy it—like 1
don't buy it, and like (deputy’
district attorneys) John Howard and
« Pave Fitts don't buy it - then:
there's nothing left but plain old:
cold-blooded first-degree murder.* ;
.. Says None Reflect Wisdom :
Compton implied that the precisd’
» definition of "mature and meaning-,
ful" premeditation that has been so
much a part of the defense case is .
not a legitimate concern to the
Jurors because, he said, his office
deals with about 33,000 felons each
year, and jn_the premeditation
behind all the 35,000 crimes, *none of
it reflects mature and meaningful, ,
. wise judgment.” .
Compton followed a detailed four-
hour summation of the fine points of |
Jaw by chief defense attorney Grant
B. Cooper, who urged the jdry to
SAind Sirhan guilty of secopfi-degree
murder and sentence him o life im-
prisenment. . 4
' As he had on Thursday, Cooper.,
stressed that the defense did not feel
Sirhan *should be given a medal for
what he did®—or indeed, that he
should "ever be turned loose on
society." '

+«
54
R

-But, Cooper argued, the facts in'
the case 2pd the applicable law, g
-degree verdict inappro-

Cooper said the defense also would.
not ask theys jury to return 2a

slaughtgf verdict —=evén
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* though, he Eqntended, the
~evidence could warrant it
» ~=hecause he felt that
t«such & request would sim-
“ply not be discreet.in this
wease, Caes N LT
»Cooper said ‘the jury

> could accept the.facts as
stated by the prosecution,
“ignore the claims of hyp-,
notic or dissociative tran-
ces, and accept the
*.evidence  of, "premedita-
, * tion {hat goes back to,at
. Jeast May "18"~three

. wecks before the killingw-
. and still would have“to

; consider whether Sirhan's

plans were mature or mea-

‘ningful. - .
Citing Sirhan's ‘¢laimed-
-~amnesia about his writ-

.ings in his -notebooks,
.where he wrote of his

“intent to Xill Kennedy,
- Cooper asked, *Why, why
In God's name did Sirhan

" deny. these writings?
.-Frankly, I don't know.*
.The denials, Cooper said,
' were paradoxical’ but in-

-significant, in view of the
fact that Sirhan admitted

. on the stand several times
~that he hated Xennedy

“and on one occasion was

.o enraged ‘that he said;
="So help me God, I would
‘have killed him on the
;spot, right then and

there,” 7,

- Citing Sirhan's half-doz-
“en outbursts of temper in

Abe—conrt or in Superior

Judge Herbert V, Wealk-
er's chambers, Cooper said
the significance of such
outbursts was that Sirhan
couldn't restrain himself,
even after the judge
warned Sirhan he would
be gagged and bound if he
- persisted. ‘ -
-Cooper said . he "could
have crawled under the-
table' when clinical psy;
chologist Martin M. Schgt{
—whom Cooper three
“imes dubbed *the little
man in the green sUit"—
admifted that he had
copied dramatic portions
of a psychiatrist's recently"
published casebook while .
Jooking for 3 punchy way |
to spice up his testimony.
- -Cooper said Schorr
" "made a terrible faux pas"
and' 'could have spoiled
the work he had:-done by
doing'such 2,stupid thing
«'a.» But'whatever it. was
he. copied, jt_.wasn't his
rotocol,® said Cooper, ad-
ing that the clinical test
protocol. déveloped by’
Schorr was, substantially
upheld by ' seven other
defense experts. | . ,
. Concluding his lengthy.
summation, Cooper told,
the jury, "I'm the last one
. to speak on behalf of this
defendant, When °I- sit
down, no voice “will be

raised again in his defense

. =« We pass from our

shoulders to yours the re-

sponsibility and the pro
.ex fate of Sirhare-Sirkan.’

e dpmird

¥
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"l“'New Sirhan Juror to Be Sele“'%‘“’i

" An al(emale Juror in erhan

Bishara Sirhan's murder trial will

be selected by Jot to replace -juror

Ronald G. Evgfs of Inglewood, who

was excused .from duty because of

the death-of his father in.Alton, liL

Presiding Judge Herxbert V. Walker.

excused Evans during an extraor-:

dinary session. A group of alternates : .

has been sitting in on the testimony .

since Sirhan went on trial for the

murder of Sen. Robert ¥. Xennedy.

;{’htel\t'I dee ramc.;;: will belfli)aceg ina
2t ‘Monday, and one will be drawn

tofimshthe trial. .y, 2T

» W
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/', By JOHN DOUGLAS *
Horald-Examiner $taif Writer
Sirhan Bishara Siraan’s mur-
der trial went, into extraordi-
rary session late last night in
order to excuse one of the Arab’s
Jurors whose father had died at
iAlton, 111 o »
! Judge Herbert V, Walker, pre-
lsiding. over the, trial, excused
ERonaId G. Evaf, of Inglewood.
The special rial session was
beld iz an armozr-enclosed auxil-
jary courtroom in the jail facili-
ty atop ,the Hall of Justice
irhan was present and o
stranger to the room where the
prelimizaries to his’ soon-to-exd
murder {rial took place. |
Evans, a telephone company

- [ switchboard jnsteller, was not

immediately replaced. Judge
Walker said that 2 successor to
the juror would be chosen when
court convenes Monday morr-
ing. Co

Evans was the second casual-
ty in the Sirkan jury. The first
was 1BM computer ppBzrammer
Lawrence K. Morggh, who was
dismissed from the jury when
be suffered a bledding ucler ard
had-to be hospitalized.
© The special session of ocourt
was called by Walker aftex learn-
ing from a bailiff that Evans’
father had died.

Originally the jurist hoped to
conduct the proceedings in the

‘Riltmore Hotel where the jury

is locked up. However, legal
requirements call for the pres-
ence of the defendant In any

be the final day of the trial of,

shooting of Sen. Kennedy.

Chief defense attorney Grant
B, Cooper, abruptly cut short his
remarks at mid-afternoon yes-
terday after again urging the
seven men and five women who
will gecide Sirhan’s fate to find
him guilty of murder in the
sceond degree. |

He told the jurors: ]

1 “Suppose the deceased In this
case had been 2 fellow by the

the man accused of the Juze 5,3before the trial
1063, Ambassador Motel fatalfor the weckesd. x ,

almost on the eve ox what rhay for the state.

Compton spoke only briefly
d was adjourned

He toXd the jury: i
“If you buy those so-called
experts (tbe psychologists and
psychiatrists) you have.to tury
rim loose. If you don’t buy i,
Lke I don’t buy it ... there is
rotfing left but a cold-blooded
murder.” " -
"Judge Herbert V. Walker’s
instructions of law to the jury
can easily be compieted Mon-
day afterndon he sald. The jury

{Indicate page, name of
newspaper, ¢ity and state.)

A=

Herald-Exarxiner
Los Angeles,
Calif.

h

ihe name of Jose Gonzales;

ore of the crowd.

1 J - v
{{Suppose you had the samte
kind of testimony. Do you thitk
you would hesitate two minutes,
in returning a verdict of second-
degree murder as 2 resylt of
diminished capacily?”
Cooper conceded thal Sirban
killed Kennedy, asd should go
to prison. -
‘He even couceded that Sirban
did plot Keansdy’s assassination
and did intond to carry it oul.
But, he coatinued to fnsist
that the plotting and intention
were rot “meaningful and ma-
ture” because of Sirhan’s state
of mind 2s it was found by both
prosecution aad dsfense psy-
chiatrists. oo
“The essontial element of the
crime is the intent to Xill plus

-

matler affecting his jury 2xd
the case was moved to the jail
house ooyTtreons.

Sirkan, uashaven, wan  and
drawa, appeared in cowrt along-
sige Parsons and readily agreed
to the excasing of Evans,

’

T & LT o,
4

malice aforethought,” he said.
Sirban, he insisted, is not 2

Irational man and couid not have

this intent and malice.
The defense attorney ‘was

'quickly foliowed by Chigf Dep.

=" Distt Alty. Lyna D. Compto,

pame of Joha Smith, a fellow by |could begin deliberation Monday

fevevning. .. S

‘George Washington Browsn .».
Lid

oI

P/
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BY JOHN DOUGLAS

. ! - Herald-Examiner $t3f! Wriler DA -
Sirhan Bishara Sirhan’s murder trial today moves
into a final phase as jurors will-—within a matter of
hours—take their place as deciders of the young Arab’s
fate ’
| The defense of Sishan—tho ad (SO 1 ﬁﬁgas’ge“sg*;gﬁw
mitted <lay ¢r of Sex. Robert X' Law requires uires that in & case of
Keanedy—has nothing more 10lfirst or sccond-degree murder,
say. Grant B. Cooper, Sirhan’sjeach juror mdepe rdent of his
defense attorney, concluded hisffellows—inust decide upon both
summation Friday. 2 unanimous verdict angl the
penalty, if any. ey
Tt will be 3 different jury thati Cooper has made it clear that’
detenmines Sirhar’s fate. RoD-lthe defense believes Sirhan,

21d Evans, Inglewood telephoncishould be locked up for the rest’
mstaller, was excused from Uryiof his natural hfe n ey

‘jduty Rale Friday when his fa- He is a killer, the defense |

ther &ed at Alton, m- COWLH a h]_}er “ho
A mew juror will be chosenj“does not think straight.”  :
from the battery of five alter-| Cooper and his assoclate de
nates this morning, , fense counsel, Emile Zola Ber-’
Defense and prosecution at-yman and Russell E. Parsons,
torneys alike are disturbed overimaintain he canmot be fourd
t}xo last-minute jury change.  [guilty of murder in the first
It raises, one said, the possi-ldegree, * but should be found
bmty of a hung jury. guilty oﬂy of murder in me
The trial of the man who haslsecond degree. .
admitted gunning down Kemvel MHowever, Lyna D. Compnoz:,
dy in the Ambassador Hotellchi®f deputy district attorney of
June 5, 1968, already has costlLos Angeles County, summing
Los Anoelea County more thanjup tke case for the prosecu- -
$1 million, uozx toid the jury, in effect,to
Should firhan’s jury be un-either find Sithan guilty.of mur-
able to ggree, a new trial wouldider in the first degree or fmd
Yot necessary. Cost to thelhim guilty of nothing

el
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Sivhan's Fate May ‘i\zm

Be Deeaded

Death Sentence Wou!d Automatically

v e
ot by Ly w e e g L

®
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fos Years

" Be Appeale »d/)ﬁder Laws of California

. \Vhatelrer P
jury decides for Sirhan
Bishara Sirhan, it could be
months ‘or even’years be-
fore his 'future is really
certain.

. On Monday, the seven-
man, five-woman jury will
begin deliberating whe-
ther he should be sen-
tenced to death in San
Quentin's gas chamber or
to life imprisonment.

" I they decree death,
Superior Judge Herbert V.
Walker could on his own
authority, commute the
sentence to life imprison-

ment,

Barxmg that, appeal of 2
death sentence is automa-
d¢ anyway; under Cahfor-
ma Jaw.

* Defense attorney Grant
B. Cooper estimated
‘Thursday, after the ver-
dict of guilty of first-

degree ' murder in the -

deith of Robert F. Kenng-
dy, that it would be at
least one year before Sir-
han's appeal-if there is
one—-would be resolved.
He said he planned to
file™3 wotice of appeal -on

alty the‘ .

he verdict, but mdxcated
he did not "know whether
he would press an appeal
immediately.

*Partly,” he added,
depends on whether,.
someone comes up with
some money to conduct a |
defense.® Cooper has de-i
fended Sirhan thus far |-
without fee. ‘

!

As: to erhan's more
immediate movements, it
has been estimated by
both defense and prosecu-
tion that the penalty
phase starting Monday
morning could wind up
that same afternoon, or
Tuesday at the latest.

‘Dep. Dist.-Atty. John E.

Howard says he will sum
.up the prosecuuon ar-

gument "in 20 minutes.*
Cooper, arguing for the
defense, says he will be
"extremely brief," Neither ,
side plans to call witnes-

Ses.

Formal sentencing by
Judge Walker was expect- |
ed to be held about three
weeks after the jury re-
turns a verdict in the
penalty phase, “e——=2

-

)w/\gwf””
L!A((/Uq
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b Merad-Examiner statf river >
Jurors in the Sirhen
Sirban murder trial returned %o
court this morning to continue

T
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"By JOHN DOUGLAS

Rishara|guilty. The chief prosecutor has
Bmharzg aid that if the jury finds a first-
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Both sides say justices-do-rmy He could be fourd gillty %f
mands that Sirban be found manslaughter, which carries 3
penalty of from one to 13 years.|

degree murder verdict, the © Second-degree murder—

¢
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fonse has asked for a verdict of

!

Four verdicts are available to
?

| guilty of murder in ke secordpe jury:

¢
av?;"”"o)
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their deliberation of the fate ofjstate will not “demand” a death/penalty five years to life. A-1 ggls‘alAg 591(21; iner
the admitted stayer of Sen. Rob-{pepalty, but tell the jury hal o rort dorves murder=— 2o, | 'S Ang ’

et F. Kennedy, .. .. . .. . jeither death or lfe imprison- volving 2 sentence of either Life Calif.

Toe jury of e v tevd a”% g}ﬁ?t is aa “appropriate Pendkisy oricon or death in San Quen- '

». od ‘,'y H ves er a a . N = i . Ty 3 S— "
lez‘si p.’iﬁ’.?oﬁﬁimg Tn hour %nd] _ Central to the defense case is ?tm‘s gas chatber. L

s6-minute Instruction by Supsri-jihe contention that Sirhan suf-' Sirhan will await the verdict,

or Court Judge XHerbert V. ers diminished capacity—thalin his isolated cell on the13th

Walker, who p.fesides over ihe|he i so meatally impaircd that'floor of the Hall of Justice. He —

trial of the man accused of thelke could ot have meaningfully:has with him 2 Bible avd four

June 3, 1933, Ambassador Hotelj2od maturely plotted and eX&lhaoks on Arab politics, his attor- S e

slaying of the New York Sena-{cuied Kennedy’s slaying. _m—ltrey; Rugsell E. Parsonsysate; |

tor and presidential aspirant. | Defining diminished capacity,

The jury met for one hour and fudge Walker told the jurors:
Six minutes, then was sent to its] “(It) means that af the time

notel, Jt was announced it¥ the Kkilling the defendant’si —

would begin deliberations afterftate of mind . ... was substan-!

$ o’clock this morning, " dally reduced by mental illness,

Walker's instructions foltowedintoxication or any other cause,

the summation for the stated the extent bhe could not mean- -
given by Chief, Dep, Dist. Atty.ngfully and maturely deliberate

Lynn D. Compton. He urged theynd premeditate on his contems,

Jurors to find Sirhan guilty ofylated act and harbor -g
first-degree raurder, Toe de-nalice, . " o Date: I}-15-69 3
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Q 3 'Naturally one is dxsan
s pointed," sald Grant B, Ba
Cooper, chief defense at<
‘torney for Sirhan B. Sir-
han, *But I'm not going to
‘quarrel ‘with this jury.
They had the case fully
.and fairly presented to

senous consxderatxon and
thzs is their verdict.* - -
% The reaction Thursday ,
of "defense attorney' Rus-
sell E! Parsons to the first-
degree murder conviction
was similar. "I, feel very
-bad about it," he said. *We
have a sick man and the
psychiatric evidence was
-overwhelming.

. -A third defense attorney,
-Emile Zola Berman, said:
'l am disappointed that
our defense of diminished
capacity wasn't accepted.”
"I just regret that the

Jpsychiatry are held in
such low esteem,” he said.
!n New York.

" Sirhan "Disappointed’

"The reaction of Sirhan
himself was, according to
Cooper; one, of "disap-
pointment.”

evident "by.the expression .
on hi§ face,” But 'the
attorney declined to dis-
¢lose what his client hd

actually uttered upon
hearing the verdict, call
ing nvxleded matter

sthem. They have given it

al Ham

Reges’dl eds of Penaii‘

Attorney Beheves Judxaal Errors Were
Made, Verdlct Dlsappomts Defense Team

: ] BY DAVID LARSEN
e o ﬂmesstauwmr

He ‘added’-that_ bltnc
~had asked that his stats-

' ments be kept an‘dentf‘, 5. yetrled, Cooper said.

Asked 4t Slrhan fully
reahzed the import of the'
outcdome,, Cooper an—
sweréed: "Of course.”
~ At asnews conference
following the verdict, Coo-
per ranged over sevex‘al
_points.-

-3 When asked 1f there hid
: been judiclal errors ¢ duripg.

he lengthy proceedmva,
'fie replied that he felt .
- Cooper said that regard-
léss of whether Sirhan
gets life Imprisonment or
_the. death penalty, there

appeal
"Cooper declined to re-

‘sciences of peycholo'fy ard |

Cooper saxd this was.

veal what arguments he
will offer against the death
peralty during the penal-
ty phase of the trial,
saying he didn't wish to
telegraph his punches for

Coo er mentioned, 2,

ma et that Jwill  come
> before the Court of Appeal
today, that "of Lincoln'
Hijg h School teacher Sal
: Caszro ‘and 12 other defen-,
dants, accused of felony
| ‘conspiracy for their roles
1. m student walkouts fast .

Ii the court upholds the
defense posmon that the ;
“ grand-jury was improper- '
{ ly constituted .-~ favoring
! certain segments of the
populatxon--then the Sir-
han case would have to be

In response to a ques-
tion,” the attorney’ .said
¢ Sirhan has not indicated
_that-he wants any. change
of lawyers. ¢

" Cooper said he had no
regrets about the course

! pursued by the defense.
*T don't know of any
t other way we could have
« tried it,* he stated. *We
did the best we wuld and
, wetost—Shat's 2

rs

probably would be an )

the prosecution. L

. *"But obviously we don't
. consider the death penalty
appropriate,” he said.
Cooper Tells Timing
Regardless of what the
jury decides upon for a
penalty, Cooper said, it
will be at least a year

before the appeal is re-
lved Cpntirne) e
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‘aﬁ&y Hearmg |
- on Life or Death
io Siar’t Monday |

S “BY DAVE SMITH _
. s Times Staff Writer Y
Sithan ‘Bishara Sirhan, who
‘brought his hate from the, Jand'of
‘the .Bible to a newer world, was
‘convicted Thursday of first-degree
murder in the killing of Sen. Robert
¥. Kennedy.' 5
. the ‘jury will begm deliberation
’\Ionday morning” on whether he
should be sentenced to death or life

-imprisonment, in a penalty phase
.expected to end Monday afternoon ‘
.or Tuesday morning. '

The seven-man,.five-woman jury |
signalled its arrival at a verdict at !
10 47 a.m~~16 hours and 42 minutes
after it began dehberatxons last
Monday.

The tmy Paleatmxan Arab defen-
"dant showed no visible reaction as
the verdict was read, He sat forward
in his chair, ¢lbows on the counsel
table, and stared soberly ahead as he
heard the verdict. :

- "Fusxllade of Shbts

. For wounding five other persons
in the fusillade of shots that Killed
Kennedy last June, Sirhan was
found guilty on five counts of
assault with a deadly weapon with
intent to commit murder. Each
conviction carries a sentence of one
to. 14{ years. . ~

. Sirhan, 25, appeared solemn but
nervous as he entered the courtroon
trailing a cloud of cigaret smoke, He
Jhad a small srmle for defense
“attorney Russell E. Parsons, who
{13 him encouravmfccv-emthe
.knee as_he_sat down.

-y

- v

ty Trial -

. .ﬂn -y
o

.

At 1L 9,,9 the Jury enterec"' ally
so émn, and Superior Judge’ Herbert
V Walker asked, "Ladies s and gent-’

"lemen of the jury, you have 2,

verdxct""

We have, your honor," the fore-
man murnmured. .. |
. Forcman Bruce D. Elliott handed 5
. the werdicts to .Bailiff, Willard |
Polhemus, who passed them . to
Judge Walker,

The 69-year-old jurist, presiding
over his last and most celebrated |
case before retiring in July, scanned
h‘?e—ﬁﬁe—verdlctb and pa»é*ﬁ"hemno

Gozm.Cicrk Ahce Nxd:xka?&»,-—:v%
read them'gloud. | :

Sithan's family was not present
for the verdict, although most of
them were in court every day of t‘he
15-week trial. |

A brother,. Adel 30, told The
Times Thursday mormng—-between
the time the verdict was reached
and the time jt-was announced-—

i that *I don't think we should show

up down there now, do’you?* °,
After the verdict; Ade], his moth-
‘er, Mary, and brothér,.Munir, wept
as they heard the verdict over thelr
television set in thcxx"<mall }’asadc-

na home, 3

Verdict Not L\pectcd OF

*We fecl terrible about the ver-
diet,* said Adel, his voice wavering. -
*There s nothing more I can say.
-We didn't expect this verdict.” )
. After Mrs. Nishikawa finished
readmo each verdict, she asked the
jurorsy *Is this your verdict, ladies

; and. gentlemen of the jury? So say’

you one, so say you a]l"

Murmured assent was unammous
for all six verdicts,

Defense attorney Grant B, Cooper
requested that the jury be polled on
Ithe first count—the murder convic«
"thor=wne as cach juror's name was
calied, the answer was 2 finh,

-

T

N \ _”1;
\, ¢ T
’g’%n l.. x;
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T Judge—Walker then r
trizl until Monday for 8
phase and Sirhan, even before the
"judge could say "Remand the defen-
dant,” was out of his .chair and

(striding briskly, from the courtroom,
Cyvtimudd from FisstPagy.

several paces ahead of his
seeurity guards. ‘
-~ Cooper, who spoke with,
Sirhan in a small holding
tank moments after .ad-
Jjournment, said *his reac.
- tion was one of disappoint-
* ment.* Cooper’would not
repeat what Sirhan -said,
but addeqd that-disappoint-|
ment was evident "by the
expression on his face.® |
Cooper, asked his own
~ reaction, told reporters in
* & ‘news_conference . later,
y "Naturally, one is_disap-
pointed.® But he added:
" "I'm not going to quarrel
~with this jury. They had \
the case fully and fairly,
presented to them and I'm
not going to quarrel, even
though I might djsagree
with their verdict." :
« .~ Cooper disclosed that he,
had already made a mo-;
tion to impanel a new jury!
for the penalty phase, but
. that Judge Walker, in a
brief ‘conference at the
, bench, had denied it.
" . Gives No Clue
Asked what testimony'
" he would present in the
penalty phase fto show
' Sirhan's life should be
spared, Cooper saild he
* didn't want_ to telegraph
. his punches. But earlier he
indicated he would at-
. tempt to call Dist. Atty.
Evelle J. Younger, Chief
Dept. Dist. Atty, Lynn D.
Compton and Dep. Dist.,
Attys. John E. Howard
- and David N. Fitts to the
, witness stand to confirm
that the prosecution once
. was willing to aceept a
plea of guilly with the
. understanding that Sirhan
+ get life imprisonment.
Cooper later asked
, Judge Walker, in a brief
proceeding Thursday af-
. ternoon, to be allowed to
" call the prosecution to the
stand. +the judge denfed
StneTmotion, e

:
O |
.-1

.

h?ard of-the agrecment, if
. Judge- Walker had permit-

ted Cooper to introduce it;
i some sources felt it would

ed~thes . rer
enalty ! pSm e Jilry has-novey

| have been a strong factr

. In swaying the jury to-
* ward a life sentence.
Compton, at the same
‘news conference, said“the
Jprosecution was pleased at
,'the verdict and felt *the
{ Jury analyzed the
; evidence and expressed’
i the conscience of the com-
!, munity, the reaction of the ;
' community.® ol
System Praised : ‘
He said the verdict—and
the lengthy trial — *de-
monstrated to the world
. that our system does
‘WOX‘k.' ,‘ l
' Compton said the prosc-
cution would not specifi-.
cally urge the jury to
impose the death penalty
-on Sirhan, but said it will
*express the arguments for
rand dgainst the death
« penalty and let the jury
exercise their absolute dis-
cretion.* o
‘¢ :Howard, who will argue
ifor the prosecution in the
penalty phase, said he,
Jdntends to gear his art
“gument to Sirhan's "Jack
of remorse and to the
. effect of political #ssassin-

Z

ation -on the democratic.
5 " ]

g —

process. N e
Sirhan testified from the
witness stand that he hat-
ed Kennedy because, in
‘his campaign. for the De-
mocratic nomination to
the US. Presidency, he
had advocated sending 50
Phantom jet bombers to
aid Israel*in its conflict
with Arab nations. '
Sirhan also testified,
"I'm not particularly
proud, but I'm not sorry,
either," about the death of ,
Kennedy. e
Not a "Must!

* Asked about the earlier
-agreement. to accept Sir-
‘han's plea of guilty, Comp-
ton acknowledged that the
bargain struck last Fe-
bruary *imposes on us the
obligation not to assert
that the death penalty is
an absolute must." ;
Both defense and pros-
ceution have said that the.
penalty phase will proba-
bly be brief—possibly only
44w Hours, or rdbay=dc
(two at the most,

e
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’,omptop said ks didn’t
ect~the~jury’s ~ verdici

necessarily reflected dis-
dain for the defense con. ,
tention that Sithan was ,
.mentally ill and acting
.under diminished mental
1capacity when he shot
"Kennedy.. ' .
'I don't feel that the
verdict was a repudiation
of psychiatry in general,’
said Compton. *I-just
think the objective facts
were quite overwhelming
evidence of premedita-
{ Mion ™ <
" The vsychiatric
evidence, culled Trom 10
expert witnesses in three
weeks of testimony, could
, still be a major factor in
deliberations on Sirhan's
punishment, _although . it
was insufficient to in-
| {luence the jury from
Thursday's f{irst - degree
" verdict,
The verdict ended what
.is perhaps one of the least
suspenseful yet oddly con-
troversial murder trials in
; U.S. history.
It was known from last
, June 5—and admitted by
" the defense even before
the trial—that Sirhan was
Kennedy's killer. With
that on the. record, the
only questions to resolve
in a " public trial were
whether Sirhan could be
held fully responsible for
his actions, and if so, how
severely he should be pun-
! ished. ‘ P
t Early in February, the
defense was willing to
, enter a plea of guilty of
first degree murder with
' the understanding that
Sirhan would receive a life

'

-

sentence, '
,  The prosecution was
' willing to accept this ar-
' rangement, feeling that on,
<the basis of their own'
psychiatric evidence they
might have a-hard time
convincing the jury that
Sirhan really descrved to
disfertis crimer——s

- v
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© e—Bargain Rejocted
But Judge Walker re-
} jected the bargain, ruling
i that the defense' might,
change the plea if it chose,
but must take its charces

%,

!

{ on.th¢ penalty and let the |
3 jury decide between life or i
death, Sjrhan was then |

unwilling, the deal fell

, through and the trial pro- "

“¢eeded,.

; Irritation at the ensuing |

. length and expense of the

, trfal has been widespread !

since; Los Angeles County
: Supervisor Kennelh
Hahn, chairman of the
.+ Superior Courts Commit-

. tee, has issued regular-
“press releases on-the-

” mounting expense, of the
% Sirhan trial. He says it has
now, cost’ the taxpayers
more than $I million, al-
* though that figure is dis-
i puted. “

> " The gencral public, too,

i has expressed anger at the

. 'slow, deliberate trying of a

3 defendant ‘whose slaying
-of . Kennedy is beyond
" question, even admitted.

. Complaint has taken
- many forms: That the
. extraordinary security fis

v i

* wasteful; that Sirhan

- 'should .be summarily
. gassed; that Judge Walker
t should have accepted the
. guilty plea and sentenced
+Sithan to life; that the
protraction can be laid to
* the lawyers' or the judge's
¢ personal vanity and that
- the taxpaying public
shouldn't have to support
?ifrhan for the rest of hi
ife. :
¢, . Special Facilities
On learning that a three-
" ¢ell unit was being readied
_ for Sirhan at the Califor-
.nia Medical Facility in
Vacaville, in anticipation
that he might get life, one
man s3id with heavy sar-
casm, "Yeah, so he can live
LHzEaking up thersP——o

[

1
T et

" aPerkaps the besphanovees |
to such complaints is
Judge Walker's own. He
told The Times Jast month
that unresolved mysteries
arising from President
John F. Kennedy's assas-
sination in Dallas in 1963,
and the subsequent killing *

" of Lee Harvey Oswald by

+ -Jack Ruby, cost the Amer-
Jcan taxpayer more than

$5 million in extra investi-

gation and answering the
conspiracy theorists. He
‘didn't want that ‘here,
Judge Walker said, and so
ordered all the facts laid
before the public in a1
hard-fought {rial, -

+ + The late Judge Preston
Battle’s acceptance of a,
guilty plea by ‘Martin
Luther Xing's slayer,
-James Ear] Ray, and con-

! tinuing speculation about

i the truth in that case are

i also -seen by some as a
strong argument for

-*Judge Walker’s logic.

. The trial has held many

" moments of drama,.

These centered mostly
+,on the tiny defendant—his
weathervane moods,” his |
impassioned anti-Israeli
lectures from the witness
stand, his little fits of
pique and the big-rages

_ when he asked to die, and
all the smiles and frowns :
that so rarely matched

- what was being said in
~court. oo

The most chilling single
vignette to illustrate the
peculiarly off-key quality
'to Sirhan's responses oc-
curred during defense at-

ey P
T

[ s st

forney Russell B3
fire = and - brimstone sum-
mation, when he said,
*There isn't a2 man in
America who . shouldn't
say prayers for the: re
mainder of the Kennedy ¢
family every night."
, Sirhan, battling with a
. mirthful smile throughout
f'the grandfatherly Par-
son's final plea, clapped
" his hand over his mouth
and doubled over at that,
. as if barely suppressing a
y JRUgHT™ eEm—

son's

-y P S
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" __Signs of Nexves v

The ‘trial didn't always
- amuse Sirhan. Often he
* appeared brooding and

.. nervous, chewing at hang-

nails, locking and unlock-
ing his fingers,” darting -
somber glances around the
cour{room. He always sat
with his chair drawn close ¢
as possible to Parsons,

‘ touching the old man, |

" whispering to him inter-

* minably. 1

~And
. temper flareups, in court

there were the :

and out, strangely trig- '’

gered by impending intro-

,duction of the very things

most likely to save Sirhan:
~His notebook: a chao- .

, tic chronicle of his down-
ward emétional spiral.
from personal frustration

. to general hostility to spe-

. ¢ific murderous hate. The
prosecution and the judge
were using the notebook
"to railrcad me into the
gas chamber,” Sirhan told
the judge in one behind- |

» scenes exchange, *:

Names Scratched
~Defense witnesses: in-
cluding two girls with
whom he was infatiated,
who could 'have, testified

' to the emotional shallow-"

| ness and superficiality of.

' bis dealings with other®

" people. Sithan angrily

, Scratched their names

{ from a witness list and, in
2 dramatic open court
outhurst, tried to fire his
attorneys, plead guilty '

'and demand execution.

1 Judge Walker denied the .
demand and threatenced to

" 'gag and bind Sithan if the |

-tecréxper tantrums contin-
Jued, =

To=His school grades and |
Intelligence ratingT SUSHE .

———r

i
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' £ Sy et st -
support for the*ueiense |
,contention that life had |

;
i
- .

!

;shortchanged him  from |
-the beginning. Of superior *,

; Intelligence in some ways, -

'Sirhan  couldn't | endure,
_hearing that he was defi-
stient in others, -
. -By trial's end, virtually
*all the ‘reporters who had

,Scrutinized Sirhan daily

for 15 weeks were agreed
:that the little Palestinian -
irefugee was indeed men-
Hally 11, Their only ques-
riion was the same one

;Plaguing the jury: How -

»sick ‘'was he? Sick cnough
«that it- mitigated his

-crime? In short, "was he
more sick than guilty, or |

more guilty than sick?

+ “Peculiar to California *

The defense has re-'
~volved on the contention

that Sirhan is both guilly .

and. sick. This 1s. the

défense of diminished ca: v

pacity—a legal doctrine
available to the defense
-only in California. *e '
+ It is a doctrine that is
+still being developed ‘since
tits first application in

<1949, Inbrief, it haldsthat

:

[@vpersor? may ba found
rguilty of first degree mur-.,
der and yet be unable’
because of riental illness,
rage, ‘fear, obsession or
intoxication, to maturely
and ‘meaningfully preme-
ditate, deliberate and hold
malice aforethought. 4
“ Whether Sirhan's case
{it a.._ where onto this still
,indeterminate scale of re-
sponsibility was a subtle
matter of degree for 12
jurors to calculate and
agree upon unanimously.
. Sirhan was by no means
the only person to_suffer
“damage in the long and
"often acrimonious, trial.
"His mother, Mary, faith«
{ful in attendance until the
very end, inspired a cur-
jous blend of sympathy

,and bemused speculation 1

as she sat day after day,
¢eyes fived straight-ehead,
.2 studv in stoicism.

R

-

* <Oalgs fect, 1lincifid
.“tall, not pretty, with a face |

- careworn well past its 56
years, Mary Sirban lost :

" her composure only rarely 3’

*in public. :
3 sionally, when tes-
{timony lanced a bit too
gee ly through her formi-
'da
cades, she would cry ,a!
‘little, and one could, not .
help but be moved to see
‘the homely yet somehow
,appealing face crumple
‘with pain.

She has buried eight of
13 children, been aban-
doned by her husband,
and it has been a wretch-
‘edly unhappy life. Who
could have imagined it
‘eould grow s much
iworse? - 4
. -Mother's Strength

But always, just as the
tears ‘began, ‘Mary Sirhan
would draw herself up
short and reiterate her
firm, perhaps unyielding,
belief that God is’ on her
-side and will give her
strength. o

There s iron in this
womnaan who could say, as
she did one morning, "If I
did not belong to God, ¥.
don't know where I'd be."
Perh:ilps. But no one en-
vies her present ition.
¥ S1rﬁai’i'sp brothérs, Adél
afrt-Mulir, one eabetitigf
whom invariably accom-
panied their mother to the
trial, took a more contem-
porary but equally stolc
view of the proceedings.
" Munir, 21, did nine

i

v s ————

months In’ jail after a

“teen-age dalliance with
marijuana. *I learned my
lesson,” he says. But then
his .favorite older brother

Xkilled Kennedy and today
Munir Jooks at the future

*with a pessimism that

could ‘be youth, or maybe
something more. "When
o ialty; we-all fall*~tes
says with 2 wry half-smile.
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1 = Adel, 30, a2 musician and’

| now ihe only one“of-five
brothers without a police
record, s little more opti-
mistic. Reminded once
that he has a life ahead of
him when the publicity is
over, he shrugged .and
said, *"With my name? But
maybe so - someplace
elS_G.' e . A T
At least four other per-,
sons ‘suffered in varying
degrees In the trial of a
man they had never heard
of before last June. These
were two psychologists
and two psychiatrists who
absorbed a good deal of
hard cross-examination,
. First was clinical psy-
chologist Martin M.
Schorr, who testified for
the défense -that . Sirhan
was .a -paranoid schizo-
hrenic who, in killing
ennedy, was killing the,
absent father he hated and
feared. 3 . .
Reporters were thrilled
with Schorr’s vivid, quo-
table  language in describ-
Ing Sirhan, and they were
thrilled anew. when they
learried it wasn't Schorr's
language at all. He had
Jdfted it almost verbatim
from a recently-published
book because, he con-
fessed, I wanted a
punchy way 'to spice.up
my testimony." .
. Schorr never fully re-
gained his composure once
the prosecution tossed the
word "plagiarism® into the
air. Defense attorney Coo-
per himself Jater referred
to Schorr as "the little
man in the green suit."

. .

[

xhana'

Next in Line T
The next cxpert to be
blistered was Dr. Bernard
I.. Diamond, professor of
law, psychiatry- and cri-
minology at UC Berkeley,
possessor of a glittering
reputation in the field “of

psychiatry and the Jaw,
iamond, testifying for
the defense with self-ase
surance and a dazzling
Lommand of psychiatric
txpertise, a'so foumd Sir-
moid  schizo-




ks Fphrenle and “said furthes

that hie was in a state of
"self-induced . hypnosis -~
“from standing in front of.
nnrrors at the Ambassas!

dor—-when he shot Kenne-;
%dy * A ot . ‘
*Ina dtamatically wnt-
‘ten summary, from which
‘he read in court, Diamond;
'admxtted that the diagno-,
sis might appear "an ab-
,su'd and preposterous sto-
ry, unlikely and incredi.
ble. But, he insisted, xt
:was true.
¢ 'The gn‘osecuuon sexzed
upon this admission and,
dended Diamond's testi-,
Jnony and courtroom mans<
“ner, portraying him "&s§
egotistical, omniscient and
quxck to dismiss the opi—
nions of others,
_+ Even Cooper, in his
~summation to the jury,
conceded that "you might
«mot have liked Dr. Dias
mond's manner.* = . " !
; Earlier Report Cited |
¥z.Dr.. Seymour. Pollack
- was the chief prosecution
fpsych:atr:st He testified
"that he found Sirhan men-
3 tally ill, but described him
tmerely as-"a developmg
: paranozd personality.”
"When.Cooper began

B crosb-exammatxon, it was

, disclosed to the jury that
*in 2n carlier report to the
i{prosecution Pollack had
'dxagnosed Sithan in more
. serious sounding language
‘as a psychotxc' and a
;"borderline schlzophre-
rnic.”
. Cooper also ehc1ted x'rom
*Pollack the fact that Pol-
‘Jack himself, in the same
report, had urged that
Sithan-.gscape the_death

Jsentence. .. . wiidwie

.

S -
.

i

'p"!" - PR =3
“—Prec.nceptxonﬂfv%e\’

P
{'Clinical psycﬁolodxst’
! Leonard Olinger, alparts,
‘ time jnstructor at”USC's’®
' extension division;” was?
* the final cxpert withess.
. He testified for the prose- .
<cution that all previous
! nine experts —-including
! Pollack for the prosecus
» tion—had exaggerated the
! extent of Sirhan's illness.
o Schorr's work particu-
" larly, he said, was chiefly
«'the result of Schorr's own
“preconceived notiong
about the case and his
& expectation that he would
. find major illness in er-
. han..
"~ Cooper, ¢ross exammm{,
L Qlinger, ¢harged him with

| having preconceptions of

_hxs own--particularly be-’

cause it was on the basis of

newspaper accounts of the !

E trial that Olinger phoned '
; the prosecution and of-
fered to counter Schorr's
* testimony. Cooper said
_Olinger had solicited his

n- way into the case
u%zx'fw—i'fé’gi
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Sirfian Case Gdefsffl““

fo Juyf 15 Weeks
ter Start of Trial

+ vn,' ’
* "% BYDAVE SMITHS 7 -
ey Yimes $1af Writeer > L)
~_'The casg of the People ve.. Sirhan
*Bishara Sithan went to fhe jury
Monday=-15-weeks 1o the day- after

.
. ~ o
b T

Altér xecciving one hour of in-:
struction in the law from Superior
-Judge Herbert V. \Walker, the seven-
man, five-woman jury retired at 2:35
pato an upstairs jury room.,

There they clected a foreman and
‘began deliberating whether the
admitted killer of. Sen. Robert ¥\

Kenhedy is innocent or guilty.

© Judge Walker told the jury four
. possible verdicts could be returned:
guilty of first-degree murder, guilty
of sccond-degrec murder, guilty of
voluntary manslaughter ore-z vir-
tual impossibility--acquittal,

The jurors deliberated until 4 p.m.,
JWwhen'they were taken to the hotel
where_they have been sequestered
‘sinte’ the trial opened. They will
deliberate from about 8 am. to 4
pm. daily, adhering to the short~
cned court day Judge Walker has
been ‘observing because of the need
for heavy security whenever the
courtroom is open. :

The {rial reached itz end Monday
morning with Chief Dep, Dist. Atty.
Lynn D, Compton urging the jury to
serap 2ll psychiatric testimony~—

*throw ‘em all out in one big bag
.and decide Sirhan’s fate with *plain
corTaeit sense apg good Jogic.*

the celtfrated murdéx {rial began.!

N
i

t

~of the 3¥2-month-long tri-

al
‘He wanted them, he

«lixing-room® and to *just
i "

‘mentally to meaningfully

Compton, told thefusyite
was, Charles Dickens who |

think the law-became an
ass the day it let the psy-
chiatrists
on the law.

He scoffed at defense
contentions that Sirhan

once wrote, "The law isan

!
[

ass.® Compton added, *I '

get their hands |

was a paranoid psychotic

and a schizophrenic who
suffered dissociative tran-
ces. Sirhan, Compton said,
was simply “cunning and
vicious." v

Sirhan, who chewed
persistently on a hangnail
and listened quietly as
Compton spoke, fared bet-
ter in Compton’s summa-«
tion than did the psychia-
tric profession.

Compton xidiculed point

after ‘point, doctor after

doctor, and the lengthy |
expert testimony “which |

painted Sirhan as too sick

premedifate the killing.
Disdzains Tests
Referring disdainfully to’
two batteries of psycholo-
gical tests given to Sirhan,
Compton said:- o
*I say reject the tests,
put ‘em out, becguse it
would be a frightening
thing if the decision in a
case of this magnitude
turned on whether Sirhan

4
L IRPENDRSFT ]

~a e

saw a couple of clowns :

playing pattycake in an
inkblot, or kicking each

other in the shins.” i

I expert testimony !

could always be believed,
Compton told the jury,

without jurics at all,

" Compton told the jurors
he regarded them all as
*average people® and
urged them ‘not to over-
complicate their decision
because of the formality

s2id, to approach their
decision with -the same
fecling of informality they
would feel “in your own

LIRS -

v==—{iren cases could be judged |
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%use the gifts you have and
use the processes you use
».in making everyday deci-
. sions in-your normal life.”
I, -.Compton said he, like
the defense, wants “the
world to know that justice
. s podsible in_ this coun-
“try," and added: *The
i verdict you return--which
we urge should be first-
degree murder—will be
just as just as any other
verdict."
i+ Such, a verdict carries

o

‘tion from its beginnings

'until now, Compton vir-
tually snorted:
_ *If he was a vegetableon’
June 5, he should -haye
been a dribbling idiot by
, the time you saw him on
the witness stand.*
‘But he was no such
thing, Compton said. 1
Compton said psychia- -
trists and psychologists
*don't belong here in the
courtroom on the issue of
guilt or innocence® and
added *They can't tell you
from showing Sirhan 2 lot
of pictures and inkblots in
November, or whenever it
wag, the kind of mind he
had onJune 3.' ..
He likened the psychia-
tric defense to "sort of a
double - play combination

sonly two possible penal.~ +=Sirhan to Schotr fo Dia-

ties—death ‘in the gas

chambey or life imprison-

‘ment. Compton didn't spe- -
-~ cify a preference .{or eith=

) A =

zjssue for the jurors- to
" decide was whether Sir-
*han's defense of dimi-
nished capacity to mature-
-ly and -meaningfully pre-
*meditaté and carry‘out his
{act §s 2-valid one. ™" -
+, Judge "Walker: opened
.the morning session by
:ipstructing  the jury to
_disregard Compton's pre-
*vious statements about di-
minished capacity on ¥ri-
day. - \
. ~Judge Walker told the
jurors that it is "a doctrine
‘that is being developed®
_and applies to crimes
“where specific intent to
“murder is proven. Comp-
‘ton had referred to dimi-
nished capacity in connec-
tion with crimes that
. Judge Walker said were
. unrelated to this.
. Compton said Sirhan
* himself, in *fencing" on
~the stand with his cross
examiners, ‘provided the
. clearest evidence that he
. didn't suffer from dimi-
nished mental capacity,
*but yather -showed unus-
* ual alertness.
Citing psychiatric testi-
mony that Sirthan’s mental
wflinese.was one that was
' causing  rapid deterjora-

.
r3

mond® and ‘said this com-
bination "always throws ;
to ﬁ;st base® .+ o
Perides Findings |
Compton, . 47, one-time.

¢ Compton said‘the'only _football player ‘whose,

crewcit has now turned
silver, derided the find-
ings of defense experts =
particularly two: clinical
psychologist Martin M.
Schorr and UC Berkeley
psychiatrist Bernard I
-Diamond. : ¥
- He dismissed Schoxr
perfunctorily, saying, "He
gets 21l hung up on family
relationships and father
jmages," He resetved spe-’
cial contempt: for the per-
formance of Dr. Diamond.
Compton s3id a prosecu-
tion psychiatrist based his’

* opinions on the testimony '

of witnesses, but "the ubi-
quitous Dr. Diamond, the
walking lie-detector, the
handwriting expert, the
gun expert, the psycholo-
gist and psychiatrist® ime,
plied that all other witnes-
ses ejther knew nothing or
were Jying "until (he), Dr.
Diamond, descended on
the scene.” 1
*He did it with mirrors,"
Compton sald of Dia-

mond's testimony that Sit=

ban had cxperimented
with self-hypnosis with
micrors and inagvertently
put himself into a trance

before mirrors at the. Am-
_bassador Hotel last sune 4,
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